LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
June 14, 2018 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Pennington
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of May 3rd and May 10th, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval May 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports April 2018
Public Hearing 6. Public Hearing on Conditional Use Permits

A) Conditional Use Permit Application for George Whittaker (lessee) to operate
an Personal Services Facility on property owned by Precision Pipes, Inc. (leasor) at
11944 Courthouse Road, Victoria, VA 23974. This property is 5+/- acres and identified
as tax map # 032-0A-0-72C. This property was previously operated as a church, and is
now requested to become a personal services facility for rental with less than 100
guests per event.

B) Conditional Use Permit Application for Cynthia Cappabianca DBA Let R

Buck, LLC to operate a bull breeding and training facility for cattle used for rodeo-
style bucking-bull riding classes held by appointment-only at her residence at 521
Mountain Road, Victoria, VA 23974. This property is approx. 45 acres and identified as
tax map # 067-04-0-2B.
7. Lunenburg County School Board
8. County Offices and Departments
A) Vehicle Use Policy
9. FY2019 County Budget Adjustments and Appropriation
10. Nominations and Appointments: Library Board-District #2, Heartland
Authority Board, CRC Alternate, Clerk to Planning Commission, Planning
Commission-District #2, Board of Zoning Appeals-Districts #7 and #5
11. Planning Update
A) IDA Enterprise Zone Tax Incentives
12. Administrator’s Update
13. County Attorney Update
14. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
15. Other Business (per Board approval)
16. Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans
with Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County
Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of May 3rd and May 10th, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval May 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports April 2018




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DRAF
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM T
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of May 3, 2018 Public Hearing FY2018-2019 Budget

The continued meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
May 3, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg,
Virginia for the purpose of public hearing for the proposed FY2018-2019 County Budget. The following
members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Alvester Edmonds, Edward Pennington, Robert Zava,
Mike Hankins, and County Administrator Tracy M. Gee. Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover and C. Randy
Slayton were absent.

Vice-Chairman Bacon called the meeting to order and gave the invocation and Pledge of
Allegiance.

Administrator Gee read the Public Hearing Speaking Resolution for the record.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously
approved, to enter Public Hearing for the FY2018-19 Budget.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to the FY2018-19 proposed budget. She noted that the
advertised budget included the addition of one-half fiscal year collection on an increase in Personal
Property Tax Rate from $3.60 per $100 valuation to $3.80 per $100 valuation for Calendar Year 2019,
meaning that the collection on the new rate will not take place until the June 5th collection period of
the next calendar year. This results in one-half of the expected $140,000 in additional revenue expected
from the twenty cent increase in Personal Property Tax Rate for the upcoming Fiscal Year. However,
due to the Reassessment values and keeping the Real Estate Tax Rate at $0.38 per $100 valuation,
rather than reducing the rate to equalize collections, the County will see an additional $100,000 in
revenue for real estate in the current operating Fiscal Year. Small changes to the budget brought the
use of reserve from the General Fund from approximately $370,000 down to $267,000. Administrator
Gee reminded the Board of Supervisors that they have not had to dip into the reserves the last two
years due to keeping expenses low and collecting slightly more revenue than budgeted.

Administrator Gee indicated that the Code of Virginia requires that changes in tax levies must be
set by the Board of Supervisors by public hearing before the tax books are printed and given to the
Treasurer by the Commissioner of the Revenue for printing of tax bills.

Administrator Gee also indicated that the School Board has a request in the next Board meeting
packet for use of their Capital Improvement Funds for two HVAC units at Kenbridge Elementary and one
heat pump at the Central Office, all installed by School staff. The School would also like to purchase one
bus with FY18 funds and will request to purchase another bus in FY19 if the Board approves the $85,000
transfer from Debt Service to Capital Improvement.

There was no public comment.




Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
exit Public Hearing for the FY2018-19 Budget.

Supervisor Pennington thanked the Finance Committee and Administrator Gee for their work on
the budget. Vice-Chairman Bacon echoed Supervisor Pennington's statements and commented that this
budget was the earliest submission in recent years and thanked Administrator Gee.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerﬂ Frank W. Bacon, Vice-Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM FT
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DRA
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of May 10, 2018 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, May 10,
2018 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following
members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike Hankins, Alvester
Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and County
Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisor T. Wayne Hoover was absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Administrator Gee
requested that a proposal from a potential Financial Consultant be added as 9A.

Supervisor Zava stated that he had a conflict of interest with on agenda item number nine, FY2019 County
Budget Review and Adoption, as he has a family member employed by the school system. However, he is able to
participate by voting fairly and objectively.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously a'pbroved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the April 12, 2018 meeting, the Treasurer's March 2018 reports and the
following Warrants for Approval:

April 2018: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 124,178.93
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 38,894.75
Payroll Taxes State: S 6,905.33
Payroll VRS payment: S 27,624.34
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 385.68
Accounts Payable: #55841-55953 S 332,936.65
Total: $ 530,925.68~

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter
into Public Hearing regarding the VDOT 2019-2024 Secondary Six Year Plan (SSYP).

Mr. Billy Smith, VDOT Residency Administrator, presented the proposed VDOT 2019-2024 Secondary Six Year
Plan (SSYP). He noted one addition, resurfacing one mile on Route 600 Varick Chapel Road.




A

i | i
FTT
TEEBL
i (1
™

1141 MLl

i

Pl -
- s
e s

ol -

- -

- P
- -
w:‘T-“: = .~
i eai jor o
A o
s el £~
et TR (R

b
BRI

sty

Eximamo Aiscasons

i SR SRS S G
ot gnd . O . -
e, e s » - - - - - -
et - . L Ll . . -
e e . "% " e haomg
A Comren o 2 - - -
o 577 - s . - »
P - - .
o — - -
Rt - ed
e e s - -
Riteed - -
v e - - - - i - -

- B MR umee B e s
e R B R G ERA

*’;”‘ % e e i
-tk .. SR
R i -

]
&

3T
RIx

H

i




There was no public comment.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to exit Public
Hearing regarding the VDOT 2019-2024 Secondary Six Year Plan (SSYP).

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve the
2019-2024 Secondary Six Year Plan (SSYP) as presented with the addition of Route 600 Varick Chapel Road with all
resurfacing to be in a rural rustic format.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to authorize
Administrator Gee to sign the below resolution.

,,,,,

Mr. Brian Currin, Maintenance Operations Manager with VDOT, requested that the Board consider purchasing
larger signs directing truckers hauling loads to the landfill. Mr. Currin advised that many of the drivers are from out of
state and not familiar with the area. They use their GPS device to locate the Lunenburg Landfill and often get stuck
when determining whether or not to cross the bridge with a 10 ton weight limit. Mr. Currin suggested the purchase of
eight signs and locating them along routes 40, 635, and 655. Supervisor Zava questioned the cost of the signs. Mr.
Currin replied that he would need to check with Korman Signs on the cost. He added that the current signs posted are
too small for the posted speed limits along the routes they are located on. County Attorney Rennie wondered if the
drivers would pay attention to the new signs or continue to follow the route of their GPS.

The monthly School Board report was provided. Administrator Gee shared a request for the use of capital funds
from Mr. James Abernathy, Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Operations. The request included the use of
$8,347.75 for two stand-alone classroom HVAC units, one heat pump with air handler and other materials needed for
the installation of the systems. The request also included a bid for a new school bus at a cost of $81,319. Mr. Abernathy
explained that they would also like to purchase a second bus after July 1* using capital funds for FY2018-19. Supervisor
Hankins questioned if the bus would have seat belts for each student. Administrator Gee responded that the buses
would not have seat belts as it is an additional expense as well as requires a school aid on the bus.

Administrator Gee shared a full page article in the Southside SPCA newsletter recognizing Animal Control Officer
Ray Elliott for his fund raising efforts. During his 2017 “Ruff-N-IT” Spay/Neuter Campaign, he was able to exceed his goal
by raising $15,130 in donations to the SPCA to assist with spay and neuter of local animals. Supervisor Zava suggested
presenting Officer Elliott with a letter of commendation for his contributions. The Board agreed and asked
Administrator Gee to organize the letter and presentation. Administrator Gee shared the monthly Landfill Liaison
Report. She advised that two additional part-time Trash Collection employees had been hired. Administrator Gee
shared a letter from Victoria Fire and Rescue Chief Rodney Newton. Chief Newton requested the approval of the




purchase of a 2018 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD in the amount of $37,357.06 for the Lunenburg Communications Cache 2017
State Homeland Security Grant and is 100 % reimbursable.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve
the purchase of a 2018 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD in the amount of $37,357.06, 100 % reimbursable by the Lunenburg
Communications Cache 2017 State Homeland Security Grant.

Administrator Gee referenced the FY2018-19 budget proposal at the public hearing held the previous week.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve
FY2018-19 budget as proposed at the public hearing.

Tax Levies are based on a Calendar Year and the Proposed Budget is based on a
Fiscal Year (July 1-June 30). The Fiscal Year budget potentially sets rates for
two different calendar years of tax collection. Tax levies are based on a per

$100 assessed value.

TAX LEVIES - PROPOSED BUDGET PROPOSED
TAX LEVY Category 2018 Calendar Year
Real Estate $0.38
Personal Property 2018 Calendar Year $3.60
Merchant’s Capital $1.20
Aircraft $2.10
Machinery & Tools $1.80
Mobile Homes/Barns $0.38
PROPOSED CHANGE
TAX LEVY Category 2019 Calendar Year
Personal Property Rate 2019 Calendar Year $3.80
FY 2019 FY 2019
GENERAL FUND REVENUE PROPOSED GENERAL FUND Expenditures PROPOSED
Real Estate Taxes -3,360,000 Board of Supervisors 49,320
Personal Property Taxes -1,805,000 County Administration 234,030
Mobile Home -21,000 Professional Services 98,000
Registration Fees -210,000 Commissioner of the Revenue 212,200
Machinery & Tools -280,000 Treasurer 232,560
Merchant's Capital -74,000 Data Processing 90,000
Public Service Corporations -210,000 Electoral Board 39,940
Delinquent Tax Collections -105,000 Registrar 79,715
Interest/Penalty on Taxes -100,000 Circuit Court 11,400
Local Sales & Use Taxes -390,000 General District Court 6,000
Consumer Utility Consumption Tax -22,000 Magistrate 1,325
Juvenile/Domestic Relations
Taxes on Recordation & Wills -55,000 Court 81,900
Interest/Penalties-Clerk -1,000 Clerk, Circuit Court 272,570
Animal Licenses -8,000 Courthouse Security 16,400
Animal Fines/Kennel Fees -3,000 Victim Witness 71,115
Transfer Fees -400 Commonwealth Attorney 293,140
Building Permits -20,000 Sheriff's Department 1,241,520
Volunteer Fire &
Septic Permits -1,000 Rescue/Grants 244,240
Conditional Use Permits -1,000 Piedmont Regional Jail 430,000
Landfill Host Fees -150,000 Building Inspector 90,863

Landfill Liaison Fee -55,000 Animal Control 88,475




County Fines & Fees
Courthouse Renovation Fees
Clerk -Misc Fees

Courthouse Security Fees
e-Summons Fees'
Prisoner Processing Fees
Interest/Bank Deposits

Rental/General Property
Sheriff/Comm. Atty. Fees
DMV Stops

Town Contributions/Grants
DMV Mobile Home Tax

State Recordation Tax
Railroad Rolling Stock

DMV Animal Plates
PPTRA-State Reimbursement
Constitutional Offices-State
Reimbursement

Grants

Transfer from Solid Waste Fund
Balance 137

Transfer from County Surplus

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
IDA Tax Incentives
Cooperative Extension
Refunds / DMV Stops
Prop/Liability/LODA/WC Coverage
Reserve for contingency
Capital Improvements
Total General Fund Operations

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER TO:
Airport Fund

School Fund

School( Carryover)

Social Services

C.S.A./At-Risk Fund

Voting Machine Fund

Debt Service

Total Transfers to other Funds

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

SPECIAL FUNDS:
Solid Waste Operations Fund
Revenue

Expenditures

-18,500 Maintenance/Buildings 219,570
-4,100 Health Dept 110,000
-6,000 Medical Examiner 100

-17,000 Crossroads 53,000
-7,000 STEPS 5,000
-1,500 Madeline's House 2,000

-23,000 Planning/Zoning Permits 31,200

Lunenburg Public Library

-31,500 System 150,274
-5,046 Commonwealth Reg Council 19,000

-25,000 Soil & Water Conservation 7,000
-6,333 Lunenburg Literacy 8,000

-18,000 SvcC 4,823
-9,000 Longwood Small Business 1,940
-4,000 SPCA 1,000

-100 VA's Retreat 4,500
-1,048,232 Town & County Bus 5,000
-1,319,972 Piedmont Sr. Resources 2,000

-196,115 Forestry Service 22,000
-180,000 Rec Sports Leagues 7,000
-267368 People's Comm Center 500
Victoria Community Ctr 500
-10,059,166 Kenbridge Comm Center 500
VA Legal Aid Society 4,713
VA's Growth Alliance 12,914
Community Action Agency 16,474
Community/Econ Dev. (Office) 68,575
COLUMN TOTAL: 4,642,296
FY19
PROPOSED SPECIAL FUNDS: SPECIAL FUNDS:
55,000 School Fund
43,370 State Sales Tax -1,758,214
25,000 State Funds -9,391,475
78,500 Federal Funds -1,909,120
0 County Funds -3,740,000
100,000 Other Funds -468,724
4,944,166 Total Revenue -17,267,533
Total Expenditures 17,267,533
3,000 Social Services Fund
3,740,000 Revenue State -1,000,000
0 Local Funds -152,000
152,000 Total Revenue -1,152,000
240,000 Expenditures 1,152,000
5,000
975,000 Comprehensive Services Act
$5,115,000 Revenue State/Local -705,000
$10,059,166 General Fund Transfer In -240,000
Total Revenue -945,000
Expenditures 945,000
-182,000 Emergency Services Capital Equipment
Revenue/Use of 911 Fund
182,000 Balance -115,000



Solid Waste Convenience Sites Expenditures 115,000
Revenue/Fund Balance Transfer -387,000

Transfer to General Fund 180,000 Project Lifesaver

Sites Expense & Construction 207,000 Revenue/Transfer IN -800

Total 387,000 To Escrow 800

Law Library Voting Machine Fund

Revenue -1,000 Transfer from General Fund -5,000

Expenditures 1,000 To Escrow 5,000

E-911 Fund Capital Outlay Fund

Revenue -414,650 Transfer in from Debt Service -85,000

Operations 299,650 Reserve for Capital Needs 85,000

Transfer to Public Safety Capital

Fund 115,000 Debt Service

Total 414,650 School Payment -380,000

Airport Fund Refunding Interest QSCB -140,000

Revenue: Lease, Grants & Transfer Transfer in from Debt Fund

from GF -27,000 Balance -170,000

Expenditures 27,000 General Fund Transfer In -975,000
Total Revenue -1,665,000

Economic Development Fund Debt Service School 1,065,000

Revenue: Grants and Fund Balance

Transfer -34,830 Debt Service Courthouse 515,000
Transfer to Capital Outlay

Expenditures 34,830 Fund 85,000
Total Expenditures Debt

Economic Development Grants Fund Service 1,665,000

Revenue: Grants and Fund Balance TOTAL BUDGET SPECIAL

Transfer -579,490 FUNDS: $22,861,303

Expenditures 579,490 TOTAL COUNTY BUDGET: $32,920,469

Administrator Gee reminded the Board that the Financial Consultant, Shelia Minor, had taken a full time position
with the City of Colonial Heights, leaving the County without a Financial Consultant. Administrator Gee shared a
proposal from Mary K. Earhart, PLLC for providing financial consultant services to the county. The proposal states the
estimated cost starts at $6,000, however, the cost could be lower, depending on the services needed.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to sign the
agreement with Mary K. Earhart, PLLC to provide financial consulting services to the County.

Administrator Gee shared a letter of resignation from Board of Trustees member Karen Scales of the Lunenburg
County Public Library System. Mrs. Scales represents District #2, Brown’s Store and her resignation will be effective June
30, 2018.

Administrator Gee introduced Mr. Glenn Millican to the Board as the new part-time County Planner. Mr.
Millican thanked Administrator Gee and commented that he and his wife are thrilled to be back in Lunenburg where he
grew up. He noted that he hopes his experience and knowledge gained throughout his career will help in his efforts to
grow Lunenburg. He added that Lunenburg has many great opportunities that he looks forward to exploring. He
thanked the Board and commented that he looks forward to working with them.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that that the Department of Aviation Executive
Director Mark Flynn and Aviation Board member Marie Therese Dominguez met with Airport Commission Chair Jeff
Parrish, member Edward Pennington, Leroy Baker, and Administrator Gee to discuss the future plans for improvement
at the Airport. They were very complimentary of Lunenburg County Airport and Mr. Baker. They indicated that they use
the terminal as the standard plan for small GA Airports. Administrator Gee advised that Piedmont Regional Jail Interim
Superintendent Jim Davis was promoted to the permanent Superintendent for at least the next two years.




County Attorney Rennie noted that the Board questioned whether or not IDA funds could be used for Economic
Development projects. After some research, he found that the IDA can make grants to the County for Economic
Development projects. However, those funds cannot be earmarked for other projects or received under the condition
of another project. County Attorney Rennie also commented that the year-end True-up and mitigation fund payments
from CFS are still outstanding. Administrator Gee has been in contact with Tim Webb of CFS to advise the outstanding

amounts are subject to penalty and interest.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter Closed
Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1 Personnel, §2.2-3711A3 Acquisition or of the Disposition for Public Held
Property and §2.2-3711A7 Legal Consult.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information

Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board. ;

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Hankins
Supervisor Bacon
Supervisor Pennington
Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to return to Open
Session.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

V2atvymMdey/

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

May 31, 2018

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

May 2018:

Sincerely,

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:

Debt Service wire payments:
Accounts Payable: #55954-56084

Total:

Vatvym8ey/

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S 123,597.05
S 38,325.26
S 6,873.20
S 27,624.34
S 385.68
S 15582125

299,414.51

$ 652,041.29



qJOVvd

"JEININND0A ATSNOIATYd WO M

§0/81L0Z - Pd3IdY

@y .
-GS TR
S ey

dELSNLAY SV STVIOL
OTHLE QILSIT SNOIILAH

LIIHS D0T ATMIIM FHIL
OXZ HLIM INIWAVA ¥Od

A falekcs

2 L1908

YILSIOAY SIHI FAOYddY ASHYHIH T

TYLOL TVYNIA

TYIOL MOFHD

TYIOL HOV
TYLOL SSYID

.00° v LL9'08
v LL9'08
00"
00° v LL9 08
00° vLoLL o, 8L0Z2/€0/S
00 9L°9L0 L 8L0Z/€0/S
00° 06" L9 . 8L0Z/€0/S
00° vy Sly € "8102/€0/S
00", 08°810'% 810Z2/€0/9
00° 005021z 8L0Z/€0/S
00° 00:699, 81L0Z/€0/S
00° 6€°00Z°‘2 8L0C/€0/S
00° 9L°9S 8L0Z/€0/G
00° 6%°6€9, 810Z/€0/S
00" 00°L89°¢€ 8L02/€0/G
00° 80°CLL 8L02/€0/G
00° 00°8€1L 8L02/€0/G
+00° 80°8€S € 8L0C/€0/S
00° 65°9L1 8L02/€0/G
00° SV vvlL 81L02/€0/S
00° L2 9v8, 8L0C/€0/G
00" LE*Z859‘9 8L0Z/€0/G
00" §6°09¢C 8L02/€0/G
00° 00°9L2Z 81L02/€0/S
0o S¢: LOL 81L02/€0/S
00° ZE'6v9°C 8L0Z/€0/G
00° 0lL°G8¢ 8L02/€0/S
00° -G6°LSY 8102/€0/S
00° 8% °2Z1L 810Z/€0Q/S
00° 307 LEC - 8L0Z/€0/G
00° 00°0%L‘0¢ 8L0Z/€0/S
00° ¢l 82 810Z/€0/9
00° EEELC 8L02/€0/S
LNNODSIA LNNOWY JLva
810Z/€0/S - ®3eq o8y

000

eieiclelolololololola)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

ied=i=l=l=lololeloloclolclolclole]

YELSIOAY MOIHD d/V

SLIVd OLNV IADVTITIVM
d0DSEY ® HYIJ VINOIODIA
HAILOWOLAY VI¥VOIOIA
LINVA MON4L

JOLYAITH dINMINISSXAHL
ININLVINL SYIATN FAYHI
HHL ‘¥IONISSHN FAISHINOS
ONIEWNTd NOITAMS

SATd LIATI TTIHS
SEIDOTONHOHL YIWOONYS
NOILYYOdd0Dd WOD0¥d

‘ONI ‘0D ‘NNAQ *D5 NIMO
OTT DOVSHW

5o GEAINNTOA NINYIHIW
DZHﬁqmmDmmlobOMmM

ANVAWOD ATddNS FOATIIENIM

NOILVIOdY0D WLI

OdSd NOILY¥0dd0D SIVYVH
‘A HLEAVZITH ILIATWYH
Ved ¥YIHJOLSI¥YHD ILIAYYVDO
y VIQIANSMAN FATTIAWIVA

VINIDYIA AODYIANT NOINIWOQ
ONI ¥HLVM SONI¥dS ANOWYIA

“ONI ‘HYVYOVIVA

ONI SHIDOTONHOHAL 990D
DO0TYNY MNITAININID

"ONI HITVIH YYINID
VOI¥IAWY SNOILNTOS NONVD
LBLY

JOANFHA

ALNNOD 9YNENINAT 8L0Z/%0/S

TYLOL HHL

LNOOONOMN OO~ <t [~
VOO OMOFON— O —O—
L o N = NOS NS ——

O~ —FHH OO~
~—

NO—OIFAOAHFONNL>—~

NOHNOS~DNO —N
DSOS 0005 0 0~ 0~ 0~ 00 00 00
3 0) 0)Y OY OYOY Y OY OY Y Y O

OO OO O OO0

OO OO DO O DO O OO OO O
c.m.m.nLmnmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

TOO~DNO—NMFNOSDONO —
OO OO OOV OV OOVON
DDA NN NN NG OO

n

"6G:ELIEL-HNIL
g00LdvY




PAGE

- 2018/05

ActPd

= 5/15/2018

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

NBURG COUNTY

5/15/2018 LUNE
32:30

AP100B
TIME-11

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

DATE

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

..---.-.------..-...--..o.-..-..-.----..-.-----.o--

OOC\@FOOOFOOQ‘OO@(DOONOO\DOOO\OOOO@O\DONO@OU’)@OQQ‘O‘—OCDOV‘OCDO

—

OOI\Q‘NOOOG\L{)OLDOO\OGXO?‘VOOl\OONOOOu—m-—OO-—O[\OO\NO‘—NO‘—COOO\—kONOM

---..-..o-.-.-...------..-..--.---.....-.co--..--.u

vm\o:—oomooovq'coooomt\oxovvmo‘—owmmmoommv—ooommmon\o\m\o\oooo\omomcmoooo

— OMIL—AN O O—FHN—N De=r—NF IANNDO O NP N M e S a5
o0y o~ = (42) — N - @ o e}
o~ o

1—\—|—‘—\—\—x—\—q-\—‘—t—‘—\—x—u—x—\—r—v—q—\—‘—\—q—u—r‘—r—-—\—\—q—v—\—‘—q—\—g—q—‘—u—r—x—i—i—t—x—t—\—-‘—
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmanmmLm.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

\—P!—\_I—l—‘—!—\—!_\—!_\_‘—l_\_l—i—\—1—'F-!—l—I—Y—\—l_\—I_l—‘_i_F‘Fl_\-'\—\_l_\_‘-"\—\_‘—!—\_l—|—I_'|"‘—

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\.\\\\ .

'mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

= O O &1
Mz Z < Z > ]
ZE OH HH < HZ ARy ~
<0 =Z <0 Z ~ m e + OD
m HEH H 3 (a] A0 B> 00 o
B mNZ O MSZ D O =
HO .0O0m jcagea] pE> M € X ADOHZ L] o H =
EHH OUEO faaje o] PHO Z2 H B mOnO O < O+« @m3 >0
H> o (©) EHEH os « AQE T M M 3 HP> Z< HE
= Z2ZM [ 2] MoE o EAMA HESNAE O A € @D Ol H
2E NG = kK EXHMES =<0 O/ ZA AZmlEHRD BT o
<< EKD -RkMZZ«C HOO0OD « ZO O UK sHHAUNEH ZHHEZO O <0 =y .
[ MO <M - AD HEEMNOME 0 FARMDH O HZoRAROONME O w0
O 00 M H MZEME Z CIRHEK BEH HORDWNZ HEARROEARMLOZ EHO
HMOUOBH TOHNMJI<SMERNH ZU)EMZZOMNBQOW < HOHY HEEEgNgH DEHZ
KO DHEHMDZOHOZZM ZHRCCA0 AmMZZ N gAngonemo =HO <DR
HEuM<OOMAHOAMKOOKH ~ I EOAMOMEUCEERRKO MEAC AEEEMA <
CHEE EEEHOAH HH&LE OZ AndE 0DV DHNUEA A<HHANAA < A
mqgwmmmm»za&«wmm% hOmBDSQM[—'E ANAKREAZ s~ ODZ2EHHHKYD ZHEZ
e R = O - 77T HOBHNOHMEHONHHHERAMKSEH O NNnNnoZ oMo
NEIHAZMZOMERHHZO ZZZ0O % HOMEEAEOIN OUGHMNISMIOmNE HANROR
E&JU»—J = OE—!%ZZEE‘I&C CHDHWVMS AN TSmMmMmM HO H HHAOHHHZZHHEAONQ
MZANOoOVZZ KK zsngzqmmgm%mwzzzw&<3m0aamw:nbzmqmoq%
QCEHSEDCHEAII000 ooANAMaD ODMHMM%MM&.&JM&JHMOOOOD-CHH‘C
<mmmmmmuoouuoooocoammmmmﬁnwwmmmmx ZZOAMMAMNNNEHED S>> R
NNUNDDO—VO=MNMANDNIANO LN NG NILO LN 0L OO — 00 O — O LN O OV N O T < OV (N (N < [~
o r~mM < O = NN DI — I O) T 00 MO LO FO IO NN [~ [~ 00 00 0 OY VO I~ Y OV O N GO M O — — o — O
N ~O~s ™ NOY — O WO no W ©~m N MmN N—OMN— DO~ ——m
o o o <)
o © Oy o o
o - o o0 o

=
<
E

CLASS TO

0’)Q‘M\DI\(DO\OFNMQ‘LQkO[\(DC\O‘—NmV‘LDkO(\CDO\O‘—Nmﬂ‘m&ol\wc\O\—va'm\Dl\wO\Ov—Nm .

'(X)(DCI)Q)(D(I)@C\O\G\O\C\O\O\C\G\O\OOOOOOOOOO\—\—\—r\—\—r—\—r‘—NNNNNNNNNNmmmm

O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O’\O\O\O\O\O\OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
lﬂLﬂu’)LnlﬂLnLnLﬂmmmmmlﬂLnLﬁLﬁ\D\DKDKDLD\DkO\D\DLO\D\D\D\O\D\D\D\D\D\DOLD\D\D\O\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D
|.nmmmmmmmmmmm_mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

o
o

ACH TOTAL

66,368.31
66,368.31

CHECK TOTAL

.00

FINAL TOTAL

S
|
g

518518
”545'—’@




Y s | e-sics
——SOICETINI 060 1 Qe R0

- ‘AILSNCAY SV STVIOL IEEHS 50T ATIIIM FHL STYN0R -L€°89€‘99 TYILOL HHL
"QIININND0A XTSNOIATIA ¥O MOTEL JELSIT SNOILJEDXA HIIM INANAVA 404 ¥HISIOEY SIHI FAONAAY AGENHH I




oY UE

00°SL1 00" 00°SL1L
0z8 000
IVda¥/S , JdTHEHS  00°GLL - 8L0Z/SL/S  8L0Z/LE/OL
€0°%061 00" €0° %061
085 000
/STITIE 1ST TVEE €0° 5061 8L0Z/SL/S 8L0Z/0€/¥
8L PLSL 00" 8L FLSL
009 000
SLMA 8L %1G| 8L0Z/SL/S 8L0Z/0€/¥
8% Lz¢g 00" 8% LZ€
0ze 000
¥E¥OTAXE S0, 8F°LzZE 8L0Z/SL/S 8102/L0/S
00°5Z9¥%¥ 00" 00°529%¥
ov0L 000 LIdHd HOVY
/8LANNC/Ag THOS . 00°SZ9¥b 8L0Z/SL/S 8102/0L/S
SZ'96LLLL 00" ST 9611LLL
0901 000 - 1193 HOV
/8LEANAL/Ag THOS .SZ 961 L 8L0Z/SL/S 8L0Z/0L/S
0501 000 L1830 HOV
/8LENOC/Ag THOS 00°00008 8L0Z/SL/S 8102/0L/S
6L°996 00" 6L°996
0201 0og. -
axd AINNOD OSIN  79°829 8L0Z/SL/S 8LOZ/0L/S
0101 0 i
dxd AINNOD OSIN 9175y 8L0Z/SL/S 8L0Z/0L/S
0001 0
mxw AINNOD waw 91L°G¥ 8L0Z/SL/S 810Z/0L/S
6
9X3d AINDOD OSIN 66768 8L0Z/SL/S 8L0Z/0L/S
086
4X3 KINOOD OSIH 0Z° 1y 8L0Z/SL/S 8L0Z/0L/S
L6 ;
4X3 AINAOD OSIN - L0°9¢ 8L0Z/SL/S 8L0Z/0L/S
m c
dxXd XINNOD OSIN (8" 0 8L0Z/SL/S 8L0Z/0L/S
056.
GXd’ AINNOD OSIN  5L°6¢ 8L0Z/SL/S 8L0Z/0L/S
0 0
dXd AINNOD DSIN S6°61 8L0Z/SL/S 810Z/01/S
00°GL 15 R 7, L~
o 000 .
IIS ¥OW I¥OJdIV 00°S - 8102/SL/S 8102/0L/S
00°pEL 00" 00° %€l
0z¥ . 000
g I¥9Vd FYVOIAAW 00°pElL 8L02/51L/S 8102/80/S
“ON "ON ST/  INNOWY FIVA AIVA
‘04s  *O0d DSEA  SSOWS ana FDTOANT
50/8107
L EDY¥d  pZE -#HOIVE  L00-# ANVANOD
Sl nvDWhNg SN

s e -

souruajuUTe ¥ satedsy
= ~0LEE-00ZEFO-00LF

abeysog
-0L2G-0L%ZL0-00L¥

] obeisog
|orwm|orvmro|oo_v

@duruLajuUTRN ® satedey
-0LEE-00ZLEO-00L¥

TOOYdS @0TAISS 3qe(
-00L6-0LES60-0Z%F

aOOﬁUm 90TAISg 39ad
-001L6-0LES60-0Z%F
TOOUDS ®D0TAISS 3qeQ
-00L6-0LES60-0Z%F

@dueusjuTe ® satedey
~0lEE-00ZEFO-00LF
i auoydaTag
-0€25-0007€0-001L¥%
suoydsTag
i |mmmmuoormm0|ooﬁv
SuoTldTIosqns ® syoog
:NFOWIWOPNFo-oo_v
uoTjezTrenby jo paeog
~0015-0Z€EZL0-ZE LY
- OdWAT/Ad¥ FA0D
2 ~:+995-00%Z€0-001L¥%
uotjeziTenby jo paeog
|ooemsommwﬁoumm_v
@duerusjuTeN ® satedsy
~0LEE-00LSE0-0QLF
934 Pae) 3Tpaid-arqeled
-0600-002000-001

T2A®IY,

T94ARay,

ddurusjuTRR ® satedey
“0LEE-0VLOVO-122%

sjwkd 3tyeusg A3ng jo surq
= - -SlLZ-100160-00l%

“ON
"LOOY 1/9

- dOI¥3d OSNIINNODOV
LIAE dTIVAVd SINNODOV

l

6
L

N-From\mmam
Z-LLoz/gsn/
/

6

/

6

ST
31-91-S

6l2-8

6L2>
X

Z|

0L0Z/dsn
Z.l
oLoz/dsn

N
oLoz/gsn/
8LO0ZAYIW/9

8

N-66
mromw<z\wm
w

VNOAND WAHO O\

O~ O

9
4
L

N-6
8LOZAYIW/9
N-66
8LOZAVYIN/98
N-66
8LO0ZAVYIN/98
N-66
8LOZAYIW/98
N-66
8

6

8

6

8

6

momom

8LOZAVIN/9
N-6
8LOZAVYIN/9
N-6
8LOZAYI/9
N-6
8LO0ZAVIN/98

8L0Z AVIW
A-6601
8L0Z AVW

810z ANAL
N-6601
8L0Z ANAL

MOMOMOMOMOMOMO
PP P P P P <

dna = x

SHJUNC LR 'O Yy

TYLOL FDIOANI
ONIJOO0d S,¥THIO¥d NMO¥d
TVLOL HDOIOANI

LOFYIAd Swd

TVLOL HOIOANI

LOEYIA SKg

TYLOL HDOIOANI
LNED FDIA¥ES 01OV S,A11Id

TYILOL
LNAODDOVY
TYLOL
LNNODOVY
LNNODDOY
TVIOL

JNVE
JNVE
JINVE
JINVE
JINVE
JINVE
&Z<w

" MNVE

JINVE

ONIVIM
ONIYIM

ALINOWWOD
ALINOWWOD
ALINOWWOD
ALINOWWOD
ALINOWKOD
ALINOWAOD
ALINOWROD
MEHZDEZOO

HOTOANT
ONINIM MYVWHONES
HOIOANT .

AYVYWHONELH
AIYWHONZH

HDIOANT
ALINOWROD.

MIVWHONEE
MEYWHONEL
MAVWHONIE
SMEVWHONZE
MIVWHONZE
MAVWHONAE
SUVHHONEE
MIVWHONEE
MAVWHONIE

TYIOL HOIOANI
X0¥ET WIAVE.ZL$000
TYIOL TDIOANT
| W VIDINIV SWYQY £82000

ALNAOD DINENANNT

-t

HWVYN
JOANJTA

8L0C/S1L/S

88L000

800000

800000

8%¥0000

269000

269000
269000

6€£1000
6€£1000
6€1L000
6€1000
6€£1000
6€£1000
6€£1000
"6£1000
6€1L000

“ON
“aNFA

0v0dv




1

PAGE

- 2018/05

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 5/31/2018

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

59

13/31/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-12
CHECK#

£
~ 2
g 2
n
P s
P 2 Fwiat
. 4. = f | B
e o ; e - !
. |
8 R - <)
- f |
. z 3 L Z
! =3 =
v el Zi J
e 5
: & | ' v
; “ ) 0 z ¢
1 z i | )
| g £ 1 11 ]
! ¥, kY .ﬁ &
| 2, & N7 ¥
\ g = ?a? & (é v;
??99?99?9?9?999?999999999.??9?9999?r????????????????
‘ =1 Ny
| 515 5 2 1] 4 o
B g R 2 <
| o1 K :
% z2 2l a4 2 9
¥ Zz a9 ¢
’ J 1

et d . (N T |
PDHOOINOOOHONNDONOCOOVOIFOOVNOODNAMONONVSSONTOMOOVONONO®
PR e e CoOmT I TOMONO~ONOONNONANDONONO—~ONOOTOONO—ONN™
B U g, S ot e e SIS (e i u pned 4 28 RO S et oo Lo ile ol e el ilepe TRl ace gn: 5ats
e TN OO O OO NOMMNOVNIOOIMNIOITMUNNONONOOVOOOYOVA— DIV D
R e CNOMNN OO NNOMOMONOINNONNEMO— —F—DO—NONNOO — (==LHOMO

NN~ OF —NNFe—MFL—— O OVNO—IAN L= NMeH— NOW OINM O—0M
o= L .7 ) — LN o~ o o N OoAN [ee] o L7 o TR g et e |
™ ~ \ [Te]

—

wmwwwmwwwmwwmwmwwwwwwwwmwwmwmwwmmwmmwwwwmwmwmmwwwww
\_F’!_I_‘—‘!_I—Y—i_l“f_l_r—\'_.\—\—‘!_PF"\—\—‘!_F'(fhh.l:_!_P‘_\—FI_r—fﬁ.F‘_I—f_l—‘—l—\—‘i_\-‘i_\-t_l—l"i—
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

'\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

OOOOOOOOOOOO'OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

LLC

1
CLASS TOTAL
ACH TOTAL

INC.
1 SOUTHERN OFFICE MACHINES
0 THREE RIVERS TREATMENT
4 TOWN OF BLACKSTONE
0 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA
1 VIRGINIA CREDIT UNION
3 WILCO JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

5 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA

9 DIAMOND PAPER COMPANY INC
3 VALIC

6 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA

0 ELECTION SYSTEMS &
8 ERBY GORDON F.
5 GARRETT CHRISTOPHER DBA

6 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
0 HEALTH EQUITY

1 CENTRA HEALTH INC.
5 CENTRAL DISTRICT COR
1 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE

0 CENTURYLINK ANALOG
49 CENTURYLINK LONG DISTANCE

9 AFLAC
1 ALLSTATE BENEFITS
0 AMERIGAS
7 ANTHEM BCBS
8 BMS DIRECT
1 CENTRA HEALTH INC.
9 DATACARE,
1 DE LAGE LANDEN
4 FIRST CITIZENS BANK
1 HEALTH EQUITY
94 ID NETWORKS
88 MSAG LLC
275 PETTIT DARLENE DBA
94 PETTY CASH FUND
97 PITNEY BOWES
136 PITNEY BOWES
40 ROSE MARK DBA

77 KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY
i)
1
3
2
5
0
8
1
7

78 KENBRIDGE OFFICE SUPPLY
718 KIDS WORLD LEARNING CTR

651 LEGALSHIELD

54 COBB TECHNOLOGIES INC
999999 LEWIS ANGELA

293 COMMISSIONER OF THE Rexemu
649 MECKLENBURG ELECTRIC

~— OO FMOO T —LO
—e—N MO 0NN

7
1
9
7
4
0
0
7
.

291 CHUCK'S AUTO&TRUCK REPAIR
6
5
3
1
2
i
5
1
1
1

643 CHARLOTTE PRINTING,
9999 LUNENBURG COUNTY PUBLIC

1
7
1
1
yi
1
1
6

.VI.O\DI\QONO-—Nmv‘LOKOC\Q)O\Or—NMQ‘Lﬁkot\wc'\Ov-NMQ‘U‘)\DF&O\OFNMQ‘U’\LO(\@C\O\—-NMQ‘
,mmmmmmq‘vv‘vq'v‘vvvvmmmmmmmmmmwww\o\o\o\o&o\o\owL\l\(\:\:\(\l\(\hccmcoooco
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO'OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
\D\D\D\Q\D\D&D\.OkD\D\D\D\D\D\O\OKO\OID\D\D\D\O\D\D\D\D\O\OKD\D\DLDLO\D\D\D\DLO\OKD\O&D\O\D\D\D\D\D&O\D
x.m.m.nmLm.nmLanm.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

.00

.00

152;368%18
152,368.78

CHECK TOTAL
FINAL TOTAL



]I~ 1g~-<
JOIVIISINTANAY AILNNOD

AL g

: dELSNLdY SY STYLIOL IFFHS 50T XATMIAIM THL STIVADE -8L°89€ 261 TVLOL HHI °
"JELNINND0A ATSNOIATYd ¥0 MOTHE dILSIT SNOILJEDXHT HIIM INIWAVd ¥Od YHALSIODAY SIHL FAOYdAV AGAVAH I .




oamMm

-96°v¥9€‘8LZ'6
-96°%9€’'8LZ 6
YL 8%€'65S
-G9°690'Z
-00°000‘082
-00°000‘001

|
S0
S

o~~~

N

SOME0ONO OO

[
.
R T T

ON VMM N—
[T

|
.
bR

I
LMY OSNOMOO WO
OCVYO ~UONONC O

NN

S O—ONNOHO It

O —

O FOMMONS~OM OO
MOrs OULNH—L - O

<N

)

-

96°%9€‘8LZ 6

96°¥9€ 8L 6
£ g

)

6
't

o ™

%
6
0

oo
00—
OO ®

65°6L6°0G1
LSTHLE 091"
€652 L

.

L0
00
00

HONVIVE
ONIANd

—C6- 0 LESTLE
=C6C0LE Tl T
-8L°9%€'601L
-¥8°€E8L
-10°020°%L21
-85°916‘8L
1692
-88°LLL G
-G1°LZ26°992"'1L
-81°86
=Gil-ipSeiLE
-8L°¢

-06°8S
-¥0°6S¥V ‘Gl
|Nmm>vm~mmm

~-88°699°G66 ‘1L
-88°699°G66 'L

-88°699°S66"1

LIAEYD

S1L26°992 1

v EEh .
9% 899’6

(ool o) IR o)

09°6¥%
LL°0lL6
90°08€‘L60°Z

-¥8°¥1€'991'6
%8 ¥LE'99L'6

-06°%91 ‘655
=59°690:¢

.-00°000‘08%2

-00°000‘001L

-0S°ZL0'P
~LL°19%‘Z6

|
.o
.~ ~
ors

1
o

LSRR SRS i G W

LT ON—ONOTHO Ot

e

.

—OO—0MNO O

I
TOONMOS~OO o
ON NN

Te]

NOY WO . DO
. .

NOY Me—MON—OM N
I ONOFN—LO O

I
QO N —
s~
QIS

~

-

WO oOox

N0 O
o 0

O I
NYO O~

N =M ™

oY O0OWw ©

o~ 1w O

Ne—

~ ~

(o) I

667698051
9% F9¥ ‘6511
€8°022‘65L L
00°00%
00°000°2

HONVIVL
SNOIATYd

8L0Z/0€/¥

LEIHS HONVIVL
ALNNOD S3NENINNT

INNIATY TYIOL

HONYTIVE dNNd ¥X JOI¥d IVIOL

xx S9DUeTeq Use) xx
UNODOY 3TPSID JUSIIND Y3 TROMUOWIO)
soueTedg ysed val

@dueTedg yse) a2IeITS9M Tero=ds
soueTeg Yse) a0TAISS 3q2d
SdueTed YSED UOTIONIISUOD TOOYDS
adoueteqg ysep KAerinQo Teztde)d
@oueTed Yse) SUTYDeW DUTJOA
sdoueTed yse) I9ABSSITT 309loag
soueTRg YSBD BNOSBY/3ITJ
; sdueTed ysed ysd
aoueTedg ysed VdA

ddueTRd YSBD }OOQ3X3] TOOYDS
soueTeg ysed pooJ Tooyos
|dueTeqg ysep Tooyoss
SdoueTed Yse) S3jueIH ASQ OTWOUODHT
sdoueTed yse)d juswdoToAdg OTWOUODH
soueTed ysep jaodaty
soueTeqg yse). I9MOL TT9D
sdueTed’ ysed | |64
ddueTed yse) aIN3TSJIO0J 9SSV
@dueTedg yse) AIeaqrT MeT]
soueTeq YyseD S93TS TITIpuel
SduBTRdg US®D UOTIONIFSUO) M/S
soueTeg yse) juby o23Sem PTTOS
ddueTed Yse) pungd jJUSUWSSOSSEay
@dueTed yse) pungd TeIsuss

xx SadueTed UYsed xx

SILASSY TYIOL

¥x SJIOSSY xx
VaI_- s{Iewyousg
UOTITPPY SHO - JUNOODY JVNS
XOO0Q31X9L TOOUDS - IjIewyousg
POOJ TOOUDS - fIewyouag
YaI - I®dd
INVIL g0SO - 3uUnoooy JyNs
AOOQIXS], TOOYDS - SUSZTITD. }SIATJ
- POO4 TOOUDS - SUL2T3TD, 3SIATJ
UOTIeBTITW TTTIPURT-IeWyousg
butsosyp 1399
dueq SN - juswissaur urtade)
JUNODDY BIIXF - SUSZTITD 3SITJ
butyoeyd yaewyousg
ysed Ajlsqg
90T330 Ut ysep
. xx S]9SSY xx k
««»uﬂaﬂnmucsoou<uwu9mmwua **

NOIL4I¥DSHA
INNODDY

x*x A3TTTqR3UNODOY I2INSPOIl 4y
*0LCTOx

Lesa S O o S Tt o 1 1
(eiei=i=i=lclololololeloloclclelolololelolololelolel o)

OANLOVSEMINO—LNOVONMONOVSNONO —LOLN
OCMMMM——— ANANNNUNDNOO———NONOO —
T ANANNNNNNNNNNNMMOOOO NS S
(elelelelelololololelololololololololololofolofole o)
|
tdedeliclelolololololololelolololololololelololele)
MMM MMMMMNMNMMMMOMONMENMO

OO —NMUOANMUNNMOLD
O—O0O0OOMUINONNNO
OO —————NNMS>NNM~
! 1

[elelelolololololololelololole)
elelolalolololololololololols)
T T T T T T T T e

OCOO0O0O00O0O0O0OO 1
|

JIGWAN
LNNODDOY

666-# ANNA
81/S2/S




00°00L

00°00L

09761

-€2°81L
C6°0Z

29°ze

00°001L
LL"6
-tv-8L
Ly SY
€E°€EL
00°00L
3 28°14
0S° %2
L0792
SO0"€E
1428 4
-5Z°99
-00°001L
16702
Z€°S
99712
-60°€9
89°€T
8E €T
S8°1L9
PSTLL
-0L" LE
oL°
1414
LL EL
(42844
(4 244
86°2¢
PE"8Z
98" €€
6L°62
6" 8¢

JELOETIOONN  FONVIVE

%

L

00°0€€'80% 00° 00° 00°0€E ‘80F 00°0€E'80F
00°0€EE‘80F 00° 00" 00°0€€ ‘80% 00°0€E‘80F
LO"L8Y'SE €6°ZLS'SPL bv 60p'SL 00°000°1L8L 00°000°L8L
-00°v60°L 00°%60'L 00" 00°000‘9 0070009
LO"18S‘9€ €6°8LF‘BEL P 60%‘SL 00°000‘S¢LL 00°000'SLL
bS PP9‘SSL'E 9p°Z0L'LLS’9 6b°09%‘LLS 00" LVE'ELY ‘6 00°LPE'ELI'6
00" PLLOEY 00" 00° 00°pLL'OED 00°VLL'OEY
8L°0LS L 287626 WL 00° 00°005‘z8 00°005'28
-bZ°818'9 (448152 2 00" 00°000‘LE 00°000°LE
91°69Z'6€ ¥8°080 ‘LY s 68°0€EL‘0Z 00°0S€‘98 00°0S€‘98
8G°L69'pZ Th LV '09L - 8V Z86'LL 00°0LL S8L 00°0LL'S8L
00°000'8€E 00" 00° 00°000‘8€ 00°000‘8€
8E€°¥99'12 Z9°LEE'09 001689 00°z00‘28 00°200‘z8
Zz 6veE‘6lL 8L°819'6S €6°68%'9 00°896 ‘8L 00°896‘8L
85°G61°L81L Zh°0SE‘ZES L8°769'09 00°9%S‘6LL 00°9¥S‘6LL
96°86%‘LL b0 L8L 'PEL SL €9Z'61L 00°98z2'91L2 00°98Z‘917
PE"9¥8 LY 99°58% ‘6201 €5°626'¢€ 00°Z€E'LLO’L 00°Z€E‘LLO’L
-SLEPO'SL SLT9LZ'Sh Zr°vev's 00°€€2'LZ 00°€€ZLZ
=88°69¢€'S - 88°69€'S 00" 00" 00" -
9L ELE vz 98L’L 91°622 00°00S‘L 00°00S‘L
08°881L 0Z°LSE'E LZ°809 00°9¥S ‘€ 00°9%S ‘€
9v°528'9 bS vL9'bT 6L°PLS 00°00S‘LE 00°00S'LE
-bz°L09'2L bz L09'zE PSS hLE'E 0000002 00700002
LZ°SS€E 6L pVL’L ¥5°00Z 00°00S5‘L 00°00S'L
89°LLB'EL zE°Z82'SH 6L°91S’S 00°00L‘6S 00°00L'6S
99°86L'9Z1 pE"L0Z 8L 8L 66L'6 00°000°s0Z 00°000's02
65°18L'T LP 8LE’LZ L8°99Z°2 00°00L ‘%2 00°00L'vZ
-00° 156 00°1S6°€ 00°5Z¥ v 00°000‘€ 00°000°'€
00°0L 00°066'6 00°0sZ‘L 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
-LLoies ‘ez -bL°1es’se T . SPT9ER’‘S 00°000°2s 00°000°2s
60°8L0°€E 16718681 T Lvroze‘L 00700022 00°000‘22Z
S8 6LL‘08 sLT08z’‘é6Lz . S6°SL0'VE 00°000‘09¢ 00°00009¢€
bs Lzv'ze 9P ZLS LL 0z L0v ‘L '00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L
og°gze‘ze 0L 9LL'9F 0L €LS L 00700589 00°005 ‘89
€L°798°0L LT LEL'6LL S§ST9SE‘L 00°000°0s2Z 00°000‘0SZ
€8°09%‘LL9 LL'6E0'LLE‘L zz 8Ls‘zeL 0070052861 0070052861
28°L00'PS 81°266'0€L 00° 00°000's81L 00°000°s8L
v0"6€2°'652"1L 96°09L'EL6 L 09°0z8‘80Z 00°000‘¢€€z’E 00°000‘¢c€Z’€
LNNOWY LINNOWY LNNOWV +  INNOWY
a-I-x INZNIND “¥dav Laoang
810Z/0€/¥ - Loz/io/L

dova

€0:91

FWIL

AAVAROS FNNIATY

ALNNOD D¥NENANNT

--TYIOL ANAd--

xy Ul SI9jSuely yx

--TVI0L aNng--

¥x SYIOM OTTAqNd
¥x JWOW a3sem prrOS

-=1YL0L aNNJ--

xx UI sIagsuex]

xx &393eS O1IqNg

¥x SODTAISS 9NOSIY pue BITJ
*x K3a3es orTqng

¥x 3IN0D JTADITD JO YIBTY
xx Jed3ystbeoy

¥¥ J2anseaay

¥x 9NUSAdY JO ISUOTSSTUWWOD
*x FITIBYS

xx Aauxojljy S, Yy3jTesmuocuniod
*x PTY TeoTI03ajed-uoN

¥¥ ONUIADY SNOSURTTIOSTW
»x Spunjyay

xx &3u1033y yjTesMucwmo) sebreyd

xx §3S0D 3ano)

xx K3zadoag jo e@sn woxag snusasy
xx ASUOW JO 8sn woxg enusasy

*x S934 Dbursseooag

¥¥ S9IN}T9IIOJ ¥ SOUTH

¥y SNUSA3Y TTTIpPUET Ted0T

¥¥ SOSUSDTT 19430 ¥ S3TWISg

xx S99J TOUUSY ¥R SAUTJ Tewtuy
¥x SOSUDTT Tewtuy

¥x STTTM % UOT3lepIODay ud saxey '

xx Soxel A3TTTIN Jswnsuo)d
xx S9XBJ 3S) ¥ S9TRS TeO0T
" xx 3S8I93UI ¥ SaT3TRUSG

xx Te3rded s,3jueyoasn
xx STOOoL % Axsutyoey
xx K3zedoaq -Teuosaag

*x 90TAISS OTTONG
*x Sexey @y

NOIXdIdOSaa

*¥V¥090TOx

*¥
*x

*x
*x
¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥

¥
%
*¥
¥
¥
.(.'
¥
*x¥
*x
*¥
¥
*¥
¥

0S0LP

LEL-# aNOd

0E0%Z
0zoziL

SEL-# ANNJ

0S0LY
0L0€€E
0zove
0Love
0Logz
090€?
0voE?
0€0€?
0z0€?
010€Z
0102z
06681
0€081
0z091
01091
02051
0L0st
0v0vL
0LopL
EE0EL
0€0EL
0Z0€L
0LOEL
ocozt
0z0z1
010zL
09011
0s0LL
o0voLL
0€0LL
0Z01L1
LLoLL

00L-# aNNd

#LOOV

8L0z/sz/s




99°69 9€°8S6'60Z°1L ¥9°059'2¢€9 v EVL'Z9 00°609'Z¥8"1L 00°609°2Z¥8"L ¥x TeIdPaI-UOTIeONPH yx
9€° ¥ 90°29¥‘SSL’z ¥6°L6L'255'8 8€°229'286 00°09Z’'80€°1LL 00°09Z‘80€E'LL ¥¥ 93B35-UOTIeONPT xx

60°9L 6588995 SP"SE0‘ZLL LL EZF'Z9 00°vZL'89F 00°vZL'89% ¥x UOTIednpg 103 sebaeyd xy

00°00L 00°06%‘6LS 00" 00" oo.omv.mhm 00°06%'6LS -=1I¥LOL aNnd--

00°00L 00°0€8'PE 00° 00" 00°0€8'FE 00°0€8'%E »¥ Ul SI9JSURIL xx

00°00L 00°06%‘69 00° 00° 00°06% ‘69 00°06% ‘69 *x S3URID |ZVAL JOAA xx

00°0QL 00°000‘6SH 00" 00° 00°000‘6SH 00°000'6S¥ ¥¥ S3URID 000BQOYL yx

00°00L 00°0LL'9L 00" 00" 00°0LL'9L 00°0LL‘9L ¥x ONUIASY SNOSURTTIOSTH xx
-00°00L -00°69€‘961L 00°69€961 00° 00" 00" --T¥I10L aNnd--
-00°00L -00°69€‘961L 00°69€'961 00° 00" 00° ¥x ONUIADY TROOT yxx

S0°Zw LL"865'8Z €Z° L0V '6€ 8L 86 00°000‘89 00°000‘89 --TYI0L ANnd--

9L L6 Zh°S6L LL 8S°p00‘L 00" 00°00z‘zZL 00°00Z’zZ1 ¥x UL SI9IJSURIL xx

20°82 00°LSE‘LL 00°6vL'62 00" 00°00S ‘0% 00°00S‘0% ¥x JURID 3I0AITY xx

00" 00° 00°000‘¢€ 00° 00°000‘€ 00°000'€ ¥x ONUSASY SNOJURTTIOSTW xx

0Z°6v S€°2S0‘9 S9°LpZ’9 8L°86 00°00€‘zZL 00°00€‘ZL . xx K3z9doag jo esp WOX3 BNUBASY xx

90°0S PE9EL'LBL 99°€69°081 SL°pSZ'LE 00°0€8‘19€ 00°0€8'L9€ --TV¥I0L aNnd--

00°00L 00°000°SL 00° 00" 00°000°SL 00°000‘SL *x UI SI8Fsueay xy

06°LY PET9EL’99L . 99°€69°081L SL°pSZ'LE - 00°0€8‘9%€ 00°0€8'9%¢ . ¥x XBJL SUOTIEDTUNUOD yx
-00°00L -¥8°PLE‘Z P8 pLE'Z 8L°€E 00" 00" --TVIOL aNNd--
-00°00L -99°282°'2Z 99°282'2 00" 00" 00° “ ¥x 93B35 - 2IN3JTIIIOL }ISSY xy
-co“oor -8L°2¢ 8L°Z¢ 8L € 00" 00" i ¥¥x ISSIJUI 4y
Ly zs 0L°vZS 0€°SLY 06°8S 00°000°L 0070001 -=TV¥I0L aNnd--

Lv°zs 0L vzs 4 0€°SLY 06°8S 00°000‘L 00°000‘L g *x S3SOD 3INOD 4y
QEIDITIOONN  FONVIVE INNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOILAINOSEA

% a-I-x INI¥END “¥ddv Lanang
810Z/0€/¥% - LLoz/Lo/L
€0:91 FHIL XIVWANS FONIATH
< dova ALNQOD 9¥NENANNT *¥¥09010«

080€€E
00LwzZ
08191

0SZ-# aNna

0S0LY
LLOEE
060%2
06681

9ZZ-# aNna

06681

GZZ-# aNnJ

0501p
060¥2
06681
0z0S1L

LZZ-# ANNZ

0S0LY
€1022

SLZ-# aNnd

0L0%Z
0LoStL

PLZ-# aNna

0L091L
€LZ-# aNnd

#LOOV

8L02/s2/s




29°0S

297 0§

00°

00°

S0°sZ
vz vz

[ 2814
“lpTLL

€6°2¢€
LL 6L
€0°G€E
69°pE
-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°001L

007001

-00°001L
2007001
-00°00L
-00°001L
-00°001

€97 €€

26°0%

00°50% 00°56¢€ 00° 00°008 00°008
00°50¥% 00°56¢€ 00" 00°008 00°008

00" 00°000°'SLL BB 00°000'SLL 00°000°SLL
00° 00°000°SLL 00° 00°000‘SLL 00°000°SLL
L8°9LZ'pST ) 6L°€ZL'09L b0'¥88°LE . 00°000°SL0‘L 00°000°SL0“L
€E€°016'0S L9°680'6S1L -L6°SEL'68 00°000'01LZ --00°000‘0LZ
8L°LE6'E0Z 287290965 Pz EL0’'LzL 00°000‘008 00°000‘008
-0L°0LS 0L"0LS’S LL°9 00°000°s 00°000's
PL*OSL LLE 98 EPZ'69L 85°916°8L - 00°000°LFL L 00°000°LPL L
L0"%90'62 66°GE6LLL ST°POL DL 00°000‘LEL 00°000‘L¥L
26°90Z'0LZ 80°€6L68€ ZLoLe’‘Le - 00°000‘009 007000009
LZ 06L'8EL 6L°60Z'192 Lz zvz'9z 00°000‘00% 00°000‘00%
-00°S0€ 00°50¢ 00° 00" 00"
-6L°0€Z 61°0€2 LS b2 T 00" 00"
~6L°0€EZ . 61°0€2 328 44 00" 00"
-b0°€82'%29 v0°€82'p29 Lb"88E‘pL 00° . 00"
-00°000‘0L 00°000°0L 00° = 00° 00"
-Lb"8ZV 'S9P LY 8ZF'S9% S6°6%L‘99 " | 00’ 00°
0P LLYLL . 0P LLRLL ov° 108 15008 00°
~66°08LLEL mm.owpﬂhm— gz LopiL . ° 00" 00°
-8L°202 8L°202 8- 62 00° 00°

8L°998°0LL’S

22°9zZL'88€E L1

08°SL6'661 "L 00°€6565L°LL

00°€65'6SL°LL

18°LSL’

8vp'L

JELOZTIOONN  HONVIVE

€

Fovd

€0:91

AWIL

61L°ZRZ'160°2

LNNOWY
a-i-x

€8°98L'26 00°000°0¥S‘E _ 00°000‘0¥S‘E
INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY
INZREND ‘¥dav 13oang
810Z/0€/¥ - LLoz/10/L

AUVWANS FONFATY
AINNOD D¥NENANNT

--T¥I0L aNnd--

I9AeS83ITT 30a(oag

--1TYI10L ANNd--

¥x Ul SJajsuex] xx

--T¥10L aNnd--
*x Ul SI9Jsuea] xy

*x 93€3S - VSO xx
*x TeOOT - VSO x«

--1VIOL aNnd--
¥x UI SI9ISURIAYL yy
*x P94 - AJOS TETOOS ¥ OIRITOM xx

¥x 93@IS-AISS TRTOOS B SIRITOM xy
¥y AJ9S DOg/dIeIT[aM J0F sobieyd yi

--TYL0L aNnd--

xx XSUON JO 8sn woxy snuLAdY 4

--1TVIOL aNOd--
¥x UL SI9ISURIL 44
TeIspad pood Tooyos
: @3e3s poog Tooyog

¥x UOTIeONpE 103 sabreyd yy
xx ASUOW Jo @sn Woxy enusAsy 44

--TYI0L aNnd--

¥¥ Ul SIDISURIL 4y

. NOIL4I¥OSAQ

*¥¥090TOx

06681

LLE-# aNNA

0S0LY

9LE-# aANNI

0S0LP

0902

0LL9L
29z-#. anna

0S0L¥
0L0EE
090%2
0LL9L
09Z-# aNnd

0LoStL

€5Z-# aNnd

0S0L¥
o0goce
00L¥2
08191
0L0S1L

ZSZ-# aNna
0S0LY

#LOOV

8102/s2/s




96°82

-00°00L
-00°00L
-00°00L

-00°00L
-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°001

-00°00L
-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°00L

¥9°SlL

€1°84
€S°LL

00°

00°

SL'E

SL €

L8 SV0'LSZ'6

EL PPE'DPL'ET

9L E00'LEL‘Z

00°06€£’L0¥‘Z€ 00°06€'L0F'Z€E

-8L 565 'SET

- QELOETIOONN FONVIVE

%

14

8L°G6S‘SET 8L 9VE‘601L 00° 00°
-SV°€60°29 . SV €60°'29 00°0S8°LS 00" 00" .
-00°200‘991 00°200°991 00°¥8Z0S 00" 00"
-00°ZL 00°zZL 00" . 00" 00°
-ELTL8Y L ELTLBY L 8L°zZ1Z’L 00° 00°
-LZ°9sE‘€zL LZ°9SE‘E2L P8 €81 00° 00"
-00°0Z¥'vOL 00°02Z¥‘vOL 00" 00° 00"
-00°000'8L 00°000‘81L 00° 00" 00°
-1Z°9€6 LZ°9¢6 P8 E8L 00° 00"
-00°09s’L 00°095‘1L 00" 00" B 00"
-00°09s‘L 00°09s‘L 00° 00::® 00"
65°050'8vZ L 6V6°LEE’L 00° 00°000°985 ‘1L 00°000°98S ‘L
b9°ELB'8BLL 9€°9€Z°L08 00° 00°0LL?986 00°0LL 986
S6°9LL'69 SO"ELL'OES 00° 00°068‘66S 007068665
00" . 00°000°00L 00" 00°000‘001L 00°000°001L
00" 5 oo.deo.oor 00" 00°000‘001L 00°000°001L
6S°L8L LP Z18'¥ 00" 00°000‘S 00°000'S
65°L81L Lbrzig'y 00" 00°000's 00°000°s

LNNOWY LNNOWY +  INOOWY LNOOWY
a-i-x INTRIND “¥dav Laoang
81L0Z/0€/¥ - LL0Z/10/L

€0:91 FWIL

Fovd

AYYWANS FNNIATH
AINNOD SNENANNT

-~TVIOL TVNId--

--TYI0L ANnd--

xx S9XeJ] awodul °3e3s
xx S9Xe] pajewtisy

- xx 93€}§-S983 JITIOUS
*x S934 33TIOYS

--TYI0L ANNJ--

"4y 9NUDASY SNOBURTTIOSTW

*x
¥
*x

¥

& onusasy ases] juswdrnbg

xx KouoW jo @sn woay snusasy

--TVL0L ANNd--

xx S9DTAIAS TeT00§ 103 sabreyn

--T¥I10L ANnd-- .

. xx UI siajsuexy
¥x UOT3jeonpz

anNnda--

Sk ¥x UI sxajsuexy,

5 -=TYIOL aNnd--

¥x UI SIajsuexy

NOIL4IN¥DS3Q

*¥Y09010x

¥

*¥

*¥
*¥

¥¥

¥

00062
000¥2
0z0gz
06681

SLL-# aNnd

06681L
0Z0s1L
0LostL

SOL-# aNnd

0€08L

LOL-# aNnd

0S0LY
080€€

0Z%-# aNnd

0S0LY

0Ze-# annd

0S0LY

6LE-# aNna.

#LOO¥Y .

8102/52/s




-00°00L -6L°996 E¥L

00° 6L°996 €V L 6L°LLEL 00° 00"
-00°00L -6L°996 €Vl 00" 6L°996'€EVL 6L°LLE"L 00° 00"
LLeLe 9€°9€€£°989'2 00° $9°0L0°L86'9 ch.rww.vaill 00°LPE'ELY'6 00°LVE'ELY'6
L ge 08°886'819°1L 00° 0Z°1ZE‘LBL E LL'GSE‘BL 00°0LE‘008'Y 00°0LE‘008'F
oL°v 09°%8Z'¢ 00° 0pP°SIL'9L 00° 00700008 00°000‘08
“LET9L -00°06S°€E 00" 00°065‘SZ 00°5259 00°000'22 00°000‘zZ
-89° -L0°LPS 00° LO"L¥O'6L 00°50S 00°00S ‘8L 007005 ‘8L
€9°6Z . €Z°S9L’0L 00" LLTVETILE 9F°6SL‘0L 00°000‘2p- 00°000'2Z¥
00°00L 00°000‘6¥ 00" 00" 00" 00°000'6¥% 00°000'6¥
L9706 $9°69€'L9 00" - 9€°0€6'9 00° 00°00€'pL 00°00€'pL
be” 88°506 00° TLTLSP €92 0Z°910‘0% 00" LSE ‘%92 00°LSE'p9Z
-SL°9L =-15°L9L 00" 1S°L9L L 00° 00°000°L 00°000‘L
8% € PEBPL 00° 99°1sL'02 00" 00°005‘LZ 00°00s‘LZ
00° . 00° 00" 00°000‘2 00" 00°000‘z 00°000‘z
00° a0 0E S 00° 00°000°S 00" 00°000°s -’ . 00°000's
00° 00° 00" 00°000‘€S 00°0SZ‘€L 00°000‘€S 00°000'€S
-00°00Z -00°002"'1L 00" 00°00€‘L 00°02 007001 007001
OL'F  00°LLS'V 00" 00°68%‘SOL 0S°vbz 'Sz 00°000‘0LL 00°000°0LL
ZS°LZ  '68°W6LLE 00° LL°sso‘zeL L1Z°990°€L 00°0SZ‘612 00°0sZ‘612
0z L1 8L°SL8'pL 00" (448 - TANVA 6L°6£S'9 00°00L‘98 00°00L'98
Lz°6l 8L°¥0S LL 00° 2T°S0E‘€EL 08°2SL ‘L 00°01L8'06 00°01L8'06
LE"LE 62.08v'8S1L 00" LL*615'S92 00° 00°000'¥2F . 00°000'¥2Z¥
Lz-zL €LT9SL'LE 00" Lz €87'822 00°685'S9 00°0¥0‘092 00°0¥0‘092
ZE°PT 807 6SE 'S6Z 00° 26°0¥9'8L6 8E"ZVZ'¥6 oo.ooo~vFN.—.. 00°000‘¥LZ L
88722 88°L1S'29 00" zZL°z99‘otz LE6LL BT 00°08L'€LZ 00°08L‘€LZ
LE"zz 8L PSS 'SL 00" 2T°S9L°pS L6°S¥9'S 00°02L'69 00°02L'69
-80°6% -L6°€8S‘L 00" . L6 EE0'ET €9°962'2 00705V 'St 00°0S¥’SL
-00°00L -66°8LL'8L 00° 66°8LL 8L SE'V08‘L 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°¥L9'6 00" 00°vL9'6 - 00° 00" 00"
oL 6L Sv eV ‘TS 00" S§S°9L6'1Z2 L8°89L"LZ 00°00%'vLZ 00°00%‘'pLZ
|3 244 6L°€S8'8L 00° LZ°961'S9 L9°8€L'9 00°0S0'v8 00.050'p8
Lz-Le 85°09¢ 00" (42841 LL €Y 00°6ZE'L 00°5Z€L
LL'PS .. SL"T8Z'E 00" GeLiL'e L9°S¥ 00°000'9.. 00°000°9
OL"v6 ~96°Z62'LL 00" ¥0°LOL 6Z°LS . 00°000°zL" . Q0°000'zL
LP Ll Lo LLz’eL 00° €6°286'29 €6°86L'S 00°09Z‘9L 00°09Z ‘9L
PL'PP . "L0°S98'PpL 00° €6°708'8L S9°18S 00°0L9'¢€g” 00°0L9'€EE
Lol LE"OLL'6Z 00" €9°688'SL 6£°€96°S 00°000‘s01L 00°000‘s0L
90°s2Z €5°000'8S 00" Ly 66E‘ELL LV S9E‘SL 00°00F‘LEZ 00°00%’LEZ
8Z°61 8L°606'0% 00° 78°06L°LLL TS°LSS ‘9L 00°00L'Z12Z 00°ooL‘ziz
€8°6Z 9€°LZP'OE 00" ¥9°ZLS 1L Sv 6LZ'E 00°000°z01L 007000201
LLgl LZ°169'L¥ 00° 6L7ELS'88L 29°%80°'8L 00°50Z‘0€Z 00°50Z‘0€2
9762 88°619'¥%L 00° ZL700L'bE Ly Svz'e 00°0Z€ ‘6% " 00°0ZE ‘60
ONINIVWIN FONVTIVE LNOOWY LNNOWY INNOWY INONOWY LNOOWY
% AIFIGWNONINN HONVIEWNONE a-L-x INTFIINO ‘¥ddv Laoang
8L0z/0€/v - LLozZ/10/L
€0:91L SWIL | KNVWNOS UNLIANZXE
S 3ovd

ALINNOD DINENANNT

--T¥I0L aNQd--

sabeM uotjezrrenby jo paeog

--1Y10L ANnd--

*x SPUNg JI9YJ0 OJ, SIDFJSURLL xx

¥x Sjuswaaoxdur Te3tded sy

xx 9suadxg sdols AWA xx

¥x S3TIouag 9bUTII xx

x¥ UOTSUS3IXF 8aTIeI2do0D xy

xx £3TI0UINY "ASQ TETIISNPUT yy
¥xx JuswdoTaasg A3 TUNUMIOD/UCDT xy
xx Juswdoreasq AFTunwwod yy

¥¥ SITWISG 9SN TeUOTITPUOD xx

xx DuTUURTd xx

¥ 9SNOH S, 9UTTOPEW xx

x» uotjetradoxddvy SdEIS xx

¥x Uotjeradoaddy gSD SPeOISSOID xyx
¥x ISUTWEXT TEOTPOW xx

x» Uorjetadoxddy 3deq Y3TesH xx
SpUnoIo B SHUTPTTING xx

¥¥ TOJIJUOD TRWTUY xy

¥» TBTOTIJO DUTPTTNG xx

xx TTeL Teuotboy JUOWDPITd xx

¥x Suotjerzdoxddy onosay B 9ITI xx
¥¥ JUBWIDIOJUF MeT % IITIAYS xx
xx AdUI0JIV Y3ITesmMuUOUMIO) 4y

¥x J03BUTPIOOD SSOUITM/WTIOTA xx
f; xx A3TInD8g 8snoylanod yi
¥x Spung 3snay ABoTouyosl NISTD xx
¥¥ JURID VA JO AxeaqTT x«

¥x 3IN0D JTNOITD JO NIABTD xx

¥¥ 3I00D DTISBWOQ/STTUSANL xy

*x 93eI3STORN xx

¥x 3IN0D 3IDTIIST TeIDUSD yx

¥¥ FJINOD JTNDATD xx

xx TeIISTHIY yy

¥xx PIRO” TeJ0309Td xx

xx DUTSS9001g ejeq 4y

¥x J9INSEIIL xx

¥xx ONUIASY JO ISUOTSSTUWOD yxyx

xx SODTAIdS TRUOTSSDIOIJ xx

¥x UOTIRIISTUTWPY AJUno) yx

xx SIostazadng Jo paeog sy

. NOIL4INOSEA

*¥Y050T0«

0zZeZL

CEL-# ANDJ

00066
000v6
. 68716
LootLe
000€8
00918
00sL8
0ozL8
oLLL8
00LL8
009¢€s
009z¢s
00528
00S1Ls
00zLs
o0ozey
001LsE
000F%€E
0ozee
00vzZe
00ZLE
ootzz
oL6Lz
0081z
sLLe
oLz
0oLLz
00912
00€LZ
ooziz
00L4Z
0ozelL
00LEL
0LszL
oLvzL
OLEZL
oLzzL
00LzL
00LLL

00L-# anng

#1LOOV

8L0Z/s2/s




-00°00L -€€°95F*1L9 00" ££°95p° 19 00" 00" 00" --1TY10L aNNd--
-00°00L -€€°95%°1L9 00" £€°95p'19 00° 00" 00° xx TRDOT 9suadxg ASQ UODT xx 00018
S ) SZZ-# aNnd
8Z°vL  9L°0LS'0S 00° & vN.wwv~>_ (428332 00700089 00700089 --TVIOL aNnd--
82°VL  9L°0LS'0S 00" b2 685 LL Zh EER 00700089 00700089 xx 3304ITV xx  OBLOV
. ) ; LZZ-# aNnd
. -00°00L -00°05F‘L 00" 00°05p‘L - 00° 00° { 00° --TVIOL GNOJ--
-00°00L -00°0S¥‘L 00" 00705k 1L 00" ..00" 00" 9suadxy MOIOF SSOTOITM  0LLLS.
0Zz-# aNna
: L9°9E S0 L0L'ZEL 00° S6°8ZL'62Z. .  0b°629'6 00°0€8°19€ 00°0€8"L9E --1T¥10L mzmm.-
4 ) 00" 00" 00" 00°000°GLL 00 00°000°GLL 00°000°SLL xx SPUNJ I9Y30 03 nqumcmua ¥x 00066
9L €S S0"L0L'ZEL 00" S6°8ZL bLL 0v°629'6 00°0£8'9%2 00°0€8'9¥2 ¥x S9INITPUSAXT LL6E B LL6 xx  00BLE
¢ : g SLZ-# aNnd
-00°00L -96°96€‘€ 00° 96°96£ '€ 00° 00" 00" --TVIOL aNnd--
-00°00L -96°96€€ - 00" 96°96¢'¢€ " 00" 00° 00°" ¥ 9INITEJIOL 19SSV xx  00BL6
: i i vLZ-# aNnd
- 00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 0070001 0070001 --TYIOL aNnd-- .
5 00°00L 00°000°t -  0o° 00" 00" 00°000°1L 0070001 xx S9suadxXd xx 00612
; g g . E£lz-# aNnd
= . 9€°96  L8°69F'E6E 00" £1°098'pL .. 68°€86 00°0€€ ‘0¥ 00" 0€€ ‘80% --T¥IOL aNO--
& 3 00°00L 00°0€E‘081L . 00° " oo = 00° 00°0€€ 081 00°0€€ ‘081 «x SPUNZ 28430 03 mumwn:uuw xx 00066
i 8V° €6  L8'6EL'ELZ 00" €L°098 %L, 68°€86 ~ 00°000°8z7 007000822 . xx 95uadxd SI3ITS TTTIPUET yy Lzroy
LEL-# aNng
8V LE 96718605 00" ¥0°810°'bZL S6°L80°ZL 00°000°181 007000181 --IVIOL aNnd--
: 8V LE  96°186°9S 00" v0°810‘bZ1L $6°L80'zL 007000181 007000181 ¥x UOTIOBTTOD 3SeM PITOS xx  £Zh0F
i : 5 T £, .. SEL-# aNna
N dliowe .+ aaee - — . aamowe " Nomamossa  szoov
% QEUIEWOONANA  FONVNEWAONE a-1-x INE¥END “¥dav zasang
8102/0€/b - L10Z/10/L .
£0:91 ANIL XMVWANS F¥NLIANIAXE
9  @ovd AINNOD D¥NENANQT *¥V090TOx 8102/52/5




09°67 027 2vb’62 00" 08°155's8 92" 16695 00°000°S1LL 00700011
09°5z  0Z°zbb'6Z 00" 08°155's8 92" 16695 00700051 L 00°000°SL1
S0°Sz  L9°197'¥ST 00" E€°ZEL'09L €6°158°LE 00°000°SL0°L  00°000°SL0°L
S0°SZ  L9°19Z'bST 00" " getzeLtooL £6°158°LE 007000°SL0‘L  00°000°SL0'L
€6°2€  LbTLBL'LLE 00° 65°252°69L LL"Z€8/8L 00°000°LPL‘L  00°000'LbL’L
SL°6Z  SL7019'50z 00" $Z2°68v'S8p ZLU 6L 8y 007001’ 169 007001169
SLTLE  99°9EL'ZLL - 00 VE"E9L €8T 6€°0%9°0€E 00700655k 00700655
-00°00L -L9°0EL’9L 00" L9°0€L’9L 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -£9°0EL’9L . . 00 L9°0€L'91 00" 00" 007
-00°00L -L0°Zb8’p8S 00" L0°Z78'¥8S 65791265 00" 00"
-00°00L -L0°Z¥8'P8S 00° L0°Zv8'p8S 65912765 00° 00"
€9°€E  8L°998°0LL’S DO T2°9ZL'BBE'LL  08°SL6'66L'L  00°€65'6SL'LL  00°E6S'65LYLL
-00°00L -00°000°01L 00" 0070000t 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -6€°6LE'9ED 00" 6€°6LE '9ED 2z°29%'¢¢ 00" 00"
-00°00L -007000"08¢ 00° 00°000°08¢ 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -9L'ELP'ZLL'L 00 IL'ELR'ZLL'L  19°9pL’Se 00° 00"
-00°00L -06°08%" LiL 00" 06708V L¥L 8E" 9LV 8L 00" 00" -
-00°00L -S6°ZLL'929 007A 5 $6°ZLL'9Z9 657199719 00" 00"
00°00L 00°€65'65L'LL 00" 00" 00" 00°€65'65L°LL  00°£65'65L°LL
-00°00L -z8°6L9°120'8.. 00° 28°6L9°120'8  00°689'0€6 00" 00"
06°L6  61°2SE’L9S 00° 187 LEL'zL 00" 007067 6.5 00°06%‘6LS
-00°00L -05°SLL'S 00" 05°SLL’S 00" 00" 00"
86°68 69712529 00° LE°296'9 00° 00706769 00°06%'69
00°00L 00°000'06¥ 00" 00" 00" 00700006 00700006
00°00L 00°000'0Z 00" 00" 00" 00700002 00°000°02
ONINIVWIY dONVIVE INNOWY - LNOOWY INNOWY LNOOWY
% QENAEHOONENN  SONVNEWNONE a-1-x INTRNO -¥dav 130008
8L0Z/0E/v - L10Z/10/L
€0:91 SNIL ANVWANS SN0IIANEAXT
L aFovd

ALNNOD S¥NEANANNT

--TVYI1OL ANQJ--

¥x Pungd Tejtrded S90TAISS BIswg yy

--T¥L0L aNnd--

xx 9SUIAXF puNd VWSO xx

-~1I¥LOL aNnd--

»x FSVE xx
TeI9pad ¥ 93R3}S-SIUBWLSINGSTQ

--1IV¥LOL aNNd--

saanjtpuadxd }00Q3IXaL TOOYOS

=-1I¥I0L aNnd--

saanjtpusdxy pood Tooyog

--TVLOL ANNJ--

*x SPUNJ I9YJ0 O3 SISISURIY xy

. ABorouyoay Tooyog

Tedroutag asea1 Te3rden
sdueusjUTRN ¥ Suotrjexado
uotjejxodsueay,

. UOTIeI}STUTWPY
; Teso7/IeTnbay
uoT3oONIISUT

-=1I¥I0L aNnd--

*¥ SINV¥D ADHA xx

*¥ JURID LHATYD 3e8II0Y BA 44
¥¥OILL II SS9UTPEdY 83TSyx
*xPBOY¥ AY 83TS pul bBanquaungyy

NOIL4INOSHEA

*¥¥090TO«

00bZE

9LE-# aANOI

00S€S

29Z-# aNnd

0000S
000LL

09Z-# aNna

00019

€6Z-# aNng

00159

ZSZ-# aNnd

00066
00089
000L9
- 00079
000€9
00029
L00LY
00019

06Z-# aNnd

8102/52/5




29°82 F8°680'SLZ'6 00° 9L°00€'9ZL €2 b LZE'666°L 00°06€'L0F‘ZE 00°06€‘'96€‘Z€ -=TYI0L TVNIJI--

-00°00L -81°S65'SET 00" BL'S6S'SEZ _ 8L"9¥E'60L 00" 00" --T¥I0L aNnd--
-00°00L -81°565'GEL 00° 81°565'SEZ 8L°9bE ‘601 00" 00° *+ UITEIMUOUMIOD O} SBOURIITWSY xx 00616
SLL-# aNnd
: " -00°00L -99°585'€bz 00" 99°585 '€b2 00° : 00" 00" ) --TYIOL aNNd-- 3
-00°00L -99°585'€pz 00° 997585 '€b7 00° 00" LS00 *x £3TI0YINV ABQ TETIISNPUI xx  009|g
SOL-# aNnd
: -00°00L -pL"bL6'E 00" VL BLE‘E 00" Wk 00" 00" --1¥I0L aNnd-- ._..
© -00700L -bL bLE’E 00° VL bLE'E 00° T 00" ¥x S95UAAXT BIRITOM TeTORdS v .'0000L
g ; LOL-# aANDd
EE°6 6570508Vl 00" L 6¥6°LEV'L 00" 00°000°985‘L  00°000'9851L ~ --T¥IOL aNnd--
: 00" 00" 00° 007000001 00° . 00°000‘00L 007000001 ¥x SPUNJ I9Y30 O3 ISISURIL xx 00066
9L°SL  95°ZLZ'LBL 008 s vb°LBL €28 00° 00°000"LL6 00°000°LL6 : #x TOOUOS 9DTAISS 3A9A xx  0LES6
oy 9L° £0°8€8 00° L6°19L'FLS 00° © . 00°000°SLS 00°000'5LS *¥ 9SNOUIINGD 2OTAIIS IA2A xx  00€S6
0Zv-# anna
007001 oo.omo,oc, 00" 00" 00" 007000001 : 007000001 --TVIOL ANNd--
00°00L 00°000‘001 00" . 00" 00" : 007000001 007000001 : ¥+ TOOUDS AeTIno Te3tded «x  |igp6
. X 0z€-# anna
; .OSL'E 65°LBL 00" Ip-zI8'6 . 00" b '00°000°s 00" --TVIOL aNnd-- i )
st 657181 00° ; Lp-zi8'y 00° =5 00°000"s : 00" b PUNJ SUTUORW BUTIOA xx . 0bhhE
6LE-# aNnJ
S9°LL  LZ'ELS 00" 6L°922 00 - 007008 00008 --TVIOL aNnd--
. S9NEL - AEELE 00° 6L°922 00" © 007008 007008 I9AeS33ITT 309(0ag juswdinby  grG¢
vl . .. Siir, o8 .. LLE-# aNnd
O p— R woow | zoony — woowv NOLLTDE  pioow
$ QEYEEWNONANA  EONVNEWNONE a-I-x INE¥END “¥dav Iaoang
8L0Z/0€/F - L10Z/10/L
€0:91 FWIL RUVAHNS ¥NLIANEdXE
8§ @ovd

ALNNOD 9¥NENANNT *¥¥0901O« 8102/s2/S




1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

PORT-
OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

5/31/2018
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER' TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE RE
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

H CLS

NON N MM MM M AN NN N c— 00 O OO0 w—— 110 )
Ao A OOy Y O O OO O OO OO O DO e~ [~ o
NORN A OO O A D OO O OO OO O OO OO O o)
DO O A D O QO OO O OO A O OO Od O o)
= it S% et
N N N OM VO — OO —~—. O OO0 NN [~ VO N ™M OO
O oSy S M MM 0D 0 S P 1D OO = O NN
o e als s S S e e B S S R e e S S e R e e S e T
o> 00 WV WV N FY O WO O W WO NN O
¥ ¥ ¥ 00 OO0 ® MM N O —— MM ¥ e~ NN O OO
N N 00 = — MM MM W OIN VO ~ NN N~ O NN
N NN e v N e e N == —— M MO G © IOwn
. Co
| s | I )i 4o} I I ol [ I lis2) [} I {E | A | I L
QO O > N N VY N — MM OO ™M OO I < <<
MY =~ WO MM O VO SN < O~ O N e MM 1D 0O
R A S ST I i T et s e et D i e R T S
OICESN St S DEs N B O i - O INE 00, (N0 e A0 e
oMM M O 00 O OO W I OO O O OO MM M OO
O N.D NN N O OO0 Y F OO0 = N e OO0 v [~
M M M 1D YO — YO W N N OO < W N O o
> 00 00 O OO OO =« = OO0 N NN = = —e—
T T 1N 0 - OV VO AN VYW VO "N VO VO N O
M. M M e M et TR ) e e, (0 e e e
I I I [} L] ! [} { Pl ) I U {2 | I [} RS I B
M M M OO0 00 O NN N~ O N U N NN OO0 N 0®
5 S VY VO AN NN - O - WO O NN [~~~ O MM
B0 Al e e Gviiee el et R R e e e e e SRR R Y
Oy I O NN S 0 NN 00 O MM N O
SOD T ¥Y WO - DN VO I N MM N O [~
I I Y - VO O > VO ¥ AN NN D OO —— O I
S R Yo D I = O AN - M e NN W 00
< o« — . - - - =
RRUN ) I sl | L | I N | o 1A 1 i | et ) 1 4l (| I ol
VoW W B~ W N PH VO N VO WD — [~ NN N OO
OYO © OO I ® —— WD [~ WO VO N OO WO VO VO
o T e e e S L e T R e S e S e = e
PN S~ 00 AN = SR N OO N e WY .
OVMe— — I MM O —— OO0 — OCO. M o W =
@' e= e e N0 O OIS O T 0000 L OVOT- LTS v 000D, IO D
N O VY L N AN MM V. AN N~ O MM NN © ™Mmm
N N N 0O OO © OO0 0O O O OO0 +~ = —— N oo
T W 0 — NN 00— VOV VO N VWO WO N VO
™ ™ ™ it == ™ - Ll ™ - e p——— ™ — e ™ =
TO— — OPp MM M W VO — MM N~ O N NN ~ MM
T 10 NN - M OO0 NN M 0O OO0 ® WM N M MM
T L T R o = N S B Bl o i Ll P A0
ONN N LW MM O MM —c— < WO [~ © MM MM ~ 0w
MO ® > OO0 - NN —=— M OO0 NN M W™ N ™M 0o
© O O MM o> O MM VO — VWO WO F MM ~~ — OO
O VW VW VYO >~ ¥ VO VO 1 VYO OO ©~ WD OO W I
S 00 00 O OO OO v =+ v N NN +~e= < MM
T T O D — VOV VO N VOV VO N VO VO N OO
™ ™ (90} b el o3 ~— ™ ek o Ll (32} Lk o — ™ - - o —
I ! I [ |~ ) I il 1 I e | [ 1 |l Jial I 1550
© ©V VW VO OO 1N OO0 —— — NN WD .O N <HF O 0D
S oS 9 S N 00 Y N MM e D —— 0o O ttn
L e Tl R e R T SR G R IS S R A S e e A e
M M M. OO = O NN OO N MM = F NN OO O 1NN
© © O O —v— 0 M 00 W W O < N VN O M~~~
[ AP B 0N OO - W00 a0 00 M. WY v P o) e
M M M OMm S~ O N 0 W N VO ~ PP I O WD
— — —
O [~ VO NN O W: IS N N NN O OO0 VW' © ——
OITN N VO OO 1 WO WO N —— —=— M OO MM ™M O
o0l v et S N gl SRR  C T e T S R SR S R
MY YV == VPP O VD OO VO NN OO ~ VO P O ™mMm
MO ® W —— O > =— O VO = O MM OO = OO
> > 00 IS S 00 S OV VO MM O VN N © NN
N A O 0O I T D N = —— > O NN I ~ OO
& > '00 OO0 O v+ = M NN —— M MM NN 10 m
T VO VO AN VYO VO N VYW VO N VO WO N VO
M- M e e 00 e e e e ) e e o e
[ I o I | I e N Il [T Il
MO © @MU N0 0 [{N NN 0 H©HN NN 0 B0 N 1 @0
M d M M 3 @A M g g @A 3 A Mad 3 M4
< < < L < << < < < < < < L < <
——H B B NH H «~BH NH H ~H NBH H —~H N B o~
o O O O O (@] (@ (@] O (o)) o O O o
- B BH &K BH EH MR BH B SH BH BH R A =
— 2 ~— = o -~ o=
©O Ik H Ok { - T - I - 7] B H O/ B H Om) b BH Ol
N 4Jd A N I NTE |l < g Na H oA N4
H < B0 H« < M [\ < B e < H M < B HEea
MmO A M m A xT [ = = T A+ o] o A MIT o A Mo

98.85
97.28

37316:40
89219.43

3220819.61-
3189572.32-

18273.21-
14667.27-

3202546.40-
3174905.05-

3258136.01
3278791.75

11378.13-
7467.07-

3269514.14
3286258.82

RE

2R

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1



‘bw.Nrmmva :mmhmommmwmm —€8TLLZVYL |®m.vmmwwvmm 9275916598092 -L9°SPLGL Wm.owwomewm =STYIOL dWOD

L8 TLETIVT -6€°Z0TETIET -€8°LLZVDL lmm.vmmwhva 92759165809 -L9°SPLG5L €6°0990919Z = SIVIOL &y
LL*E0CZLLETZ ~-LYP ¥LSOLLL |mb.¢momﬁ. -89°6LVLSLL 8L 8LLL8VE “9L7806¥% . ) ¢ #6°929Z67¢. =SI¥I0L Iddd
0L LLL9%P9L -9G°2€LL6 06T 980¢ -9€°9L9%6 9C '¥¥BEVLL -LZ2°69%2 LY ELEIVLL =STVLOL ATVH
0L LLL9%9L -9G°2€LL6 -0Z°950¢ -9€°9L9%6 9T V¥8EVLL -1Z2°69%¢ LY ELEITLL 28 T

L0°Z601LL9 -L6°18LZLO -6S°8L66 -C€°€08Z901L 6 ELBEVLL e = LY ELE9RLL =S'TVIOL JATVH
L0"Z601LL9 -16°18LZLO ~65°8L66 -ZE"€08Z901L C6°ELBEVLL -SST6ERT LV ELEIPLL H¥ | 8l0zd¥
¥/Y LAN SINEWAYd LN SCAV 9dHIO SILNIWAVG - XVL LIN SINANILVEY Yd1dd SHXVL ST0 H LdEa

8l0Z/1€/S NYHL 6C:11:8
~13043¥ dTINAIHDS- ALV NOIIDIATIOD XV JIINSVIYL - g - 8102/90/9




1
TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

ORT -
PAYMENTS

THRU 5/31/2018

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REP
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

OIOOMOW H~OSNOVOM O VWOMOMO® INODON O OO0 CNN-TOO
NOSTOO™ —ONVNWVOW ©~ OVONOY MEETON M OOD—I~O0 OO OO
o ai R e G L g s . oilie goies dailen o6y e e . Wi e Te e Tes Te T -mevts HSiel K
CONO~Or~ ~OVANANOL .| > SOMONON SNOMON ~ ~OMSNOW VOOMOW
DNNNNON NONONNON O AN NOG OONANORN O OONNNOO "o O
— — — o — — —
MO D O MO0 - M NOMWUKS [~ ~OOM O o .. N Oomom W
B0 — «— OIIO QO N—OOW — —0OMO o oo n OoO—O o
RO RG . . A . e e 0 e s A g T S o i . Sie e .
VOUNOT— O [~ O . 1D HF OMEN [~ NOWM N O N MM~—O ©
TAMOO — N NN O O O—=HO © —NO— © Q. — OO0
MMM O ™M Nem @ NN N0 S N 0N S O Mo o «
N~ <+ O TN (o)) e N O O O — o0 ~ o O
— ~N — N W0 — ™ — N 0 ™ o~ ™
D s LM ek =) | e B oM Uil 20 il | B S S R I gt R
OLO>—OM, NF—NH~ON— F NO—OMNS O—MANS < M—OMOND O~
TOYNEMAN FOVOMIN ~ —YOOMIT FNONT— O ONN—ONN VOFMON
SEACeES ahbe S e tat et e] T e e . R o o le e Te e . o e e e GRS tgpais
QOOHNND OONSFHONM — SOFONNO —MO—ND < 0MOFHND  ~ONOOO
T OOUTN MOOITOIS [~ NS ——OM MPONOD [~ OFOON—— MO~ ~e—1O
OEFOIEM NMOL =0 N PO FONONM — FOOOOITM O TN
TYOO— O — FONS — 0 —OOMU [~ —O0M * N —0OOW W —~DO [~
—MeANN — — NN O — =IMIN 1 MMM N 0O —MNN 0 —W0MnN ™M
—oN N 0 o N —0ON N W «— O O —oN N W —~ O
— - N — - N — —
(e | | | | 1] 1Ll | i | [ 1) 1 ({1 |
MNOSOY «— ‘10 O T 0 M VVOWHE O 1M W N OV ~I0 N NOKN ™
VWOO—0) © ™M un W &~ N NS 0 e W ® ~0 ~O >~ OO -
o lsiie ecie . . . . . . o' 0 te ey . .« . . . oo . o Bize .
YOO © N o — O O UVN—OVOYT O e N~ O O~ ~ oow ™
MNMANMOO © « O N OO O M—oMO O N o~ — O ™M N 0o n
— or~ - — O ~ N O — O o O < [Te]
™ < - - ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ < — —
R L o e (T U e U (R | S [ L [ l
DANODONUN SIFONSLHNO — ON=HONNS —FONOLN
MOYMOEMAN ONVVNLMN "N OM—ONIFO OMONIO
Sen e bs AV el o G BT o . im0 1T e e SR .
DOMOAFNDO OMOANSHFONM — —ON—NO MOPFO—NN O
COISOTN NSOOFOHS [~ NeONOO DOONO 0
OO SN NSO © MOONUNGY MO
TYOFO — — AN M ¥ —ONOY F —00Mm <« O
—M=ANN — — NN O — =FMIN N —~MMMNM N ~
—0ON N W - .0 N —ON N Wi i N
— = N — - N
TECCONO OHPINIONN . FOIMOUT MMM ~ ——0OONN <0< <H~00
OFOANNMM VNOVOOOMM [~ VNDV—OTO WO—OTM O NOO—ONO WVINNMOO
P R o S . e e el a bare o tns s lie Ter e . o Gikess es Lot TRl har e
DDMOE-NO IMOMNONO 1) MASLNNGY MOMUNS M FHEOMONS — OO
MMOYILH— OSMOMSOAIM 1D FHONOONS FOMMOW W —NMUN—N OO —LO
LOOFOM WOM—UFNOEN D FONOONN FNONNO O OOSNMIN OISO
CTHO-O P~ O O O ~OVOO O +WON M M —OENO W —<FOO F
—ONSN ' — m N > —FFOM O —IOYLT N F MO N —OMM [~
—ooN N @ (= | —ooN N 0 — O m —oN ™ ® —~ O
— - N 5L e - ™~ — —
(R R o) | | I et | l PR | [ e T | | B i e I el
VOO I O FOWVO ® N NFOOO N NIFO O O WOHVWONY O—dON
MYOr0 ' M FOOO W «— NOYIFIO — NOMY © O NNOMOLM MO ~O
RO . . oot va . . o ik e 7o . il 4 . . A e e &
OUN=MAN — [~ —O—O O — O0NO0—O N ONYO [~ O +—NOYWOON —OV—OOM
QUM O M NOO O O MANMON O MOWVM N N WO—MICNM O~O— O
WO~ N ¥ MON ¥ O MO~ — MO~ O — NeFONMH NNSFMO) |
—~ OMm O o~ <+ - —own ~ O « >~ LS O oNst o~
~MNn o ~ ~ o [Te) © un n N < [Te} < <
— — - —
| | 1 1 | 1 1 | | | [ | [ 1
@ @ o o o« — — Sl < — — ~ o~
— - . oo (Yol o o o o~ (i o (o)) 0 \e]
. . ey . . . . . . . . . . f
n n —m SNV o B - — - [eo) ® O © @ < A
™ ™ o<t ~ - — — o~ [l - o} N <« — (o
@ o] 0 O un ~ o~ o~ ~ O o o o~ o~
o~ ~ (] (< - o) ™ ™ ™ ™M ~ ~N o~ ~
— — ~N N .M o~ 3] ~N N« ™ ™ ~N o~
7o) [Te} 7o) T o T < Te) n n n o [Te) n 0 [To)
8 — -
AFOVONO VOVANNOCOM ™M WANNNOWN VW~MUL
NDOFOMO OMOD—OMO W OUMOOIS VOIFIIO ~
S pie A e BU07 (81 50 iler Sk ter. - el SR e Telmert el i e sl 10 TN TeT et i
FOUSONM NNNNOQONT. I~ MNOSUNG OHSONM ™.
YOUN—OIL CONNNOY— O —ONON NOFOON 0
NOSFOSY OF—c—HT O OIS, OhNoO~M o
NNOONO O N NONS — O NOMNYW O NH~Ow ! ©
—ONNO O «~ MMM NLO LT O - ™M —
—<N T - o « —<N © ¥ - W 0
— -— - LR 5 5 s - - — - ™M
| ] ] » ] Il Il ] ]
m%aqum NANNN AN 0 E%quxw aNNNNNND 0 Egaqum aNNNNN O
= zm>xé-mmmma>xé g zm>x§ mmm&xé g zm>xi mmmaxg
e H AANNNNNNE H o srerecec Bl NNNNNH H e e NN
O o O (] Q-0 (o] (o]
o =] H B = 3] B &2 v =] B
— — —
o y M B O =] H & O = o
o~ — H A N — H A N = =
Ay < € BN < < B < <
Ay e = S o 1 jao] T A M a5 oo

96.81

76401.38

6174.85-

2315705.92-

1059763.53- 107399.45-

3565445.13

2321880.77-

2398282.15

DEPT TOTALS
PP2016 1 MH

95.60

1:211125~ 59 11377.58- 214.24- 11591.82- 533.77

114.19-

12239.78



3
TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

-NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 5/31/2018
PAYMENTS

NET TAX.

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE ﬁEPORT—

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

N—NOO—
ANe—— 0O
M~ 0O0
DA OO
—
VMo
oo ™
e esan Le .
VOO
—00Y ™
e () e
—un
—™N <
| [ T O T Y |
SO -
MNON —
& T8 e e, b
S~ O— oo
oo
oI ITM
cSowvw O
IO >
=N M
-
|l Dl S | I
tHO—N O
~oors
SNTOR Ny .
ONe—<Fe— 0~
=00 o~
—NOO O
P P—
—
Byl Moot
MO ONY
O r>~—oo<
A T T
—O— OO
QOS> — L0~
QO [~ 00 MO
ooor-m o
NN W0
Lo a X s )
=
Moo
TH— O
@ he; Mot Al e
OHN OO
SOV~
[=l=lo g i
=SV | 1)
MOSN -
—ON
—
K B = | I
nor-o o
YOO W
o 0o e .
nMMto ©
n~ON o~
MO
AOSH. -
o™ A
I |
o o
g >
O Yol
- N o~
< <
> ~
o o~
n Te}
OONOL
O MO
R e S T
— OO
— OO O
OoOIFNOIFO
oNOF
MOoM™M  ©
—unN O
- -
Il
%Eﬂ“—]xm
SR> XAa
-
—
(@)
(e} =]
e
o =
-
A .

MUOULMOOMmM
—OoOhwoonN
NOONNOOW
OO OOOY
—

OO wn
MnMoo ~
g oo, n .
MO — N
DO —MmM ™
nm N (o]
N A
SN e A
e 1 S S
TOSOON®
Mmoor~owo
W e 0 fede e
— MM O
N—=UN>SO<H
DO —FO
— S0 o
—mm< ~
o~ —
=

) |
aNom (e}
~ov © .
st o .
N0 (32)
O~ >
~N o
— -
Rt L o I T )
M-I owno
—owvr~owow
R e T TR
~SOoOOoMmMUnoWn
NN~
N— O I~
— A0 O
N =Y N
N - -
-

M=~ O
TR o S
VNN —
— O~
—OOW—HN
AN ~O (9]
— O MU P
[ -
.
S5 ) ) I
[eaYer s Xe o) o
— >0 wn
A .
<M ~
—NM~ <
—~o0m —
O - )]
™ o,
I I
< <
e} O
@ @
(58] ™
) (32)
(92 ™
N N
LiBe ¥ o' uy

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

96..55

89368.09

2485451.94-

2587771 .32

83326.19-

2498403.23-

12951.29-

1050765.34-

3721862.85

MO OLN
OO ~O —
LOMONOL
AN ON
—
nowmnonN o
O—O0Or—O ™
& e et e .
NONe—< O
MANNSN O
O Mmoo o
owo
—Me—
(il IO 18 T 181 |
—MOTONO
SO
AN OON
WM~ M
MO
—Ne—~O0 O
—OON
—OoN
— —
| O I | 1
MOV~
NO—OW  ~
VOO — O
NNOLWY O
N—NHO O
@ o
g
R T e [ e
OFNMOLND
OO O~
R e e e e
— MO N
M~V OoONNWY
NNt —
—Ne—OWn o
—tOON
—OoON
=
OLIFIONN
~ooVOorS
T R e
— LN —
N OO T <
WO M<HN
NN—<HO
—Tn O
—OoN 0
— —
[ 0 I T |
woooo «
MANNOO O
S ENTET .
VWO—O ™
OS~MMOS  —
™~ NO o~
N~
™ ™
(TR [
— —
| (o)) o))
™ ™
~ ~
=] o
) o
~N ~
[Te) [Ts)
Ne—FLon~
———MooLw
o i e o waz e
00 v [~ 00 LN 00 00
O NS — 00~
00 H O OO < < O)
NN~ <
—~ow o~
—oN O
— ~
]
E%quxm
zm>xé
e
O
o~ 3]
-
(=] =]
~N |
[aN <<
[a" e

ONONOO
NOoVr~-oN
OO
OO,

72077.70
130086.92

O — O

SOy
o -
NoO,

25330.67-

527937.08-
1056960.99-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

63043.61- 2628135.98- 11351.35- 95.:30

3889578.85

2639487.33-

2769574.25

—Mmogo ©
oYoun—
R
NOWN®D  —
De—rn
N—mMNOnm
=T OM
MO —mm
NN —OVOLD
LNO WO LNO
NFO—O
MO—0 O
O— ©
e M R
s L= )
QO—IO I~
S
~NOOMm ™
OONDO
VWOV~
NONNM  —
~oY ™

< ©

|

~

<

g

0

-

~

o

] oo, Iy [t |
Moo «—
Or~—i ™
Sy e R
—<OOn ®©
=W O
QOO ~
DONT— —
NSO N

<« ©o
MOIOONO
~SNOVOO WO
SRS E ok
—~oOoOnMm~
—NSOIWNWOM
NS HOOVO —
—O—<m ™
—FOOT N
—OoN 10

- -
LIPS () L B ()
M——r~Oowr~
SO~
S Tl
—SNONO—
Mmoo mm
MO OV — M
MOOM  —
- ™

I I

™ ™

o o

. .

~ ~

~ ~

~ ~

©0 ©

~ ~

0 0
LVOINWVOOW
NN OWOD
Sl i e
MO NO T —
SOV~ — O O)
DO N — 00
PO~ —
—O—< ®©
—OoN o
puut ~

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1.-VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

—<HF— 0
N — (o))
R e .
aunwn )
LOM—LOM
NOoOwoOr~
oo - e s ¢
noaounmst
onNWYOr-
LOMe—LOM
ounwo— O
—OMO
Q. v N
- —
| P T i | I
TN O
N ™M
ioneunad /g .
oNOomMm O
ocowvo 0
—O0OMN
—oON (9 M
n \Xe]
[ I
ow O
Q0 O
.o .
ouwn O
oM [Te}
wn Te]
— —
W e R | I
woNw
I~ 0
Ve ries e .
nowm o
OO O
otTmMAN N
— >~ =
[Te} o
NN M™M
[TeladTelosleol@)
o o cets Sathe
=M<
—unN~OmM
oS PN —
YO~
—OTO 0~
O =i N
— -

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

2108028.06

694243.03-
12654460.74-

11272.08-
48367.62-

2802271.09
1:5172398 .55

60533.20-
620423.57-

3916181.92
22099190.10

24.77
83.40

2517937.81

682970.95-
12606093.12-

1053377.63-

6306367.98-



0v-€8 L8 LEGLLST -VL 09%PS9ZL -Z29°L9E8H -C1°€6090921 SS"86ETLLSL -LS°€Z¥0Z9 -86°L9€90€9 01706166022 =STVIOL dWOD

‘AILOITIODS ¥/¥ LAN SINIWAVA IIN SLAY JIHIO SLNINAVJ XVI LEN SINIWILVEVY Ya1dd SHXVL STO H Lddd
“CLLEL 1 8l02/1€/S NIHL ; 6E:71:8
€ aOvd T -1¥0d3¥ dTNQIHOS HIVI NOILOATIOD XVI d330SVAIL- 81L02/90/9




A)

B)

Conditional Use Permit Application for George Whittaker (lessee) to
operate an Personal Services Facility on property owned by Precision
Pipes, Inc. (leasor) at 11944 Courthouse Road, Victoria, VA 23974. This
property is 5+/- acres and identified as tax map # 032-0A-0-72C. This
property was previously operated as a church, and is now requested to
become a personal services facility for rental with less than 100 guests per

event.

Conditional Use Permit Application for Cynthia Cappabianca DBA Let R
Buck, LLC to operate a bull breeding and training facility for cattle used
for rodeo-style bucking-bull riding classes held by appointment-only at
her residence at 521 Mountain Road, Victoria, VA 23974. This property is
approx. 45 acres and identified as tax map # 067-04-0-2B.




Planning Report

Case Number: CUP-2-18

Applicant: _ GEORGE M. WHITTAKER

Owner of Record: PRECISION PIPES

RONALD AND TAMMY WILLIAMS
PI’OpOSEd Use: PERSONAL SERVICE VENUE - EVENTS CATERING TO 100 GUESTS OR LESS
Location: 11940 COURTHOUSE ROAD VICTORIA VA 23974

Tax Information:

Parcel Number : 032-0A-0-72C
Assessment and Status:

Area: 5 AC

Current Land: $21,100
Current Building: $164,800
Current Improvements: N/A
Current Total: $185,900

Property Description:

ROLLING - PARTIALLY WOODED - MULTI USE METAL BUILDING

History of Property or Operation:

Potential Impact of Proposed Use:

e Community Impact:
Adjacent Property
Proximate Community NO IMPACT




¢ Infrastructure:
NO IMPACT
Schools
Fire and EMS
Transportation
Community and Social Services
Criminal Justice

e Economic:
Community Enhancement
Employment
Other revenue
LIMITED

e Environmental:
NO IMPACT
Soil Quality
Ground Water
Sewer
Solid Waste: ABOVE AVERAGE TRASH AND SOLID WASTE GENERATION
HazMat
Air Quality

Suggested Conditions of Approval:

OPPERATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL EXISTING ORDINACE

ADHERE TO OPERATIONAL HOURS ENDING AT 1AM AS PROFFERED BY APPLICANT
PROMPLY CONTAIN AND REMOVE OPERATIONAL TRASH AND SOLID WASTE
Staff Recommendation:

APPROVAL




Planning Report

Case Number: CUP-1-18

Applicant: CINDI CAPPABIANCA

DBA: LET-R-BUCK
Owner of Record: ciNDI CAPPABIANCA
Proposed Use: BULL RIDING SCHOOL

Location: 521 MOUNTAIN ROAD
VICTORIA VA 23974

Tax Information :
Parcel Number: 067-04-0-2B

Assessment and Status:
Area: 45 ac.

Current Land: $91,200.00

Current Building: $102,000.00
Current Improvements: $45,000.00
Current Total: $238,000.00

Property Description:

Rolling - pasture and woodland

History of Property or Operation:

Operation has existed for an undetermined amount of time approximately 2015

Potential Impact of Proposed Use:;

e Community Impact:

Adjacent Property
Proximate Community




NOISE AND BULLS THAT HAVE BROKEN OUT OF FENCED AREA

e Infrastructure:
NO IMPACT
Schools
Fire and EMS
Transportation
Community and Social Services
Criminal Justice

e Economic:

Community Enhancement
Employment

Other revenuR

Limited

Environmental:
Soil Quality
Ground Water
Sewer

Solid Waste
HazMat

Air Quality

Suggested Conditions of Approval:

File a certificate of liability insurance of at least $500,000 with Lunenburg County within 30 days
Construct and maintain high tensile strength fences to contain resident livestock

Conduct riding training only. No public or group events.

File documents provided by a veterinarian licensed by the State of Virginia stating the health
condition of livestock used for training (including feed-water-shelter) and medical attention at no less
than yearly intervals which shall become part of the public file.

Review and reauthorization of the Conditional Use Permit shall be each three (3) years during which
the school is in operation.

Staff Recommendation:

Approval




LUNENBURG COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD




Lunenburg County Public Schools

2017-18

&

Revenue - Expenditure Report
! I

5/31/2018
] I i
i ! |
i Revenue
Fiscal - YTD Fiscal Percent
Budgeted Current Month Prior Month Year-to-Date Balancs Received
State Sales Tax 1,776,198 154,729.40 1,156,702.54 1.311,431.94 464,766.06 | 73.83%
State Funds 9,205,442 860,340.19 7,419,086.22 8,279,406.41 926,035.59 | 89.94%
Federal Funds 1,842,609 88,265.66 1.086,594.28 1,174,859.94 667,749.06 | 63.76%
**County Funds 3,540,000 0.00 0.00 3,540,000.00 0.00%
Other Funds 468,724 24,102.20 338,350.04 362,452.24 106,271.76 | 77.33%
i
Rascinded Revenue .
Caboosa Bill 127,077 |
31.15 Less Students 199,543
Total Rescinded Rev 326,620
i |
(Total Revenue 17,159,593 1,127,437.45 10,000,713.08 11,128150.53 |  6,031,442.47 | 64.85% |
|
|
** County Funds are used each month as needed to cover the difference between revenue and expenditures,
Expenditures
! Fiscal YTD Fiscal Percent
Budgeted* Current Month Prior Month Year-to-Date Balancs Used | CODE
Instruction 11,037,178 1,001,909.78 8,021,583.52 9,023,493.30 2,013.684.70 | 81.76%
Textbooks 161,804 - 16,130.67 16,130.67 145,673.33 9.97%
Total Instruction 11,198,982 1,001,909.78 8,037,714.19 9,039,623.97 2,159,358.03 | 80.72%| 61000
Adm, Alt & Health 823,714 | 51,984.50 591,003.89 642,988.39 180,725.861 | 78.06%| 62000
Transportation 1,234,820 74,918.27 741,480.90 816,399.17 418,420.83 | 66.11%| 63000
Maintenance 1,585,271 116,018.79 1,172,413.16 1,288,431.95 296,839.05 | 81.28%| 64000
School Food 950,497 71,303.34 630,611.13 701,914.47 248,582.53 | 73.85%| 65000
Facilities - - - - 0.00%| 66000
Dabt Sarvice 1 380,000 : - 380,000.00 380,000.00 - 100.00%| 67000
Technology 659,689 ; 146,978.01 438,379.39 683,367.40 76,331.60 | 88.43%| 68000
Rescinded Expend. 326,620
| Total Expenditures 17,159,503 1,463,112.68 |  11,989,602.66 13,452,715.35 3,706,877.65 | 78.40%
| ! ; !
* NOTE: Subject to revision




